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PRESS:

ITEM NO.1:

None

FISCAL YEAR 2005 BUDGET

(C.C. 03-265)

VICE-CHAIR NISHKI: ., .(gavel) . .. Good evening residents of Kihei, Maalaea, Makena.
don't know where else you come from all of you that come and testify to the Council.
This meeting is basically to take testimony on Mayor Arakawa's 2005 Budget Proposal.
Mr. Hokama, who is the Chairman for the Committee had an illness in his family and is
not able to come, so I have the task of chairing this meeting. There is some ground
rules that have been initiated by Mr. Hokama. We're going to allow you three minutes
to speak, one minute to wind-up and that's it.
Questions that you may have will be taken down by our staff, and so with that in mind,
I'd like to introduce to those of you that are in attendance, our secretary Jo-Ann Sato
from my far left, the Analyst Carla Nakata next to her. Our Council Chairman Dain
Kane.
Next to Dain, Michael Molina, Councilmember from Upcountry, Joseph
Pontanilla from Kahului. You all vote for everyone one of them despite they may not be
in your district. From Molokai, Danny Mateo. Jo Anne Johnson from Lahaina.
Charmaine's not here. Where is Charmaine?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: She's here.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: She's around somewhere wiggling around out there.
Tavares from Upcountry, and Bob Carroll from heavenly Hana.

Charmaine

That other gentleman there represents the Arakawa Administration. He is the Budget
Director and his name is Danny Agsalog, and he had the fine job of creating for the
second year, I guess, Danny, the Administration's Budget Proposal.
So, with that in mind, we're going to start taking public testimony. The other thing that is
irritable is those of you that may have cell phones, if you would turn it to the silent mode
or turn it off. That way those that have come here to testify this Council will be able to
hear from them, and I appreciate that consideration.
We've got two children here, which will be the first testifiers. Ana Garcia, maybe with
two children, and so we'd like to take care of the children because I know they may
have school. Go ahead, Mrs. Garcia .
. • .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
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MS. GARCIA: Okay. Okay. Aloha, everyone. My name is Ana Garcia, mother of five. I have
lived in Kihei for ten years. Three of my children were born here in MauL My husband
and I own a small landscaping business.
I am here tonight to speak on behalf of the MEO Hispanic Link, the MEO Headstart, the
MEO Youth Transportation, and the Kihei Youth Center.
From the Hispanic Link, I have personally received the support and motivation to further
my education. They were able in the past to assist me with my career development.
The Hispanic community knows them island wide for their enthusiasm and hard work,
and for being the one place where our people can turn to when they have a need.
I am currently working towards a degree in accounting at MCC. I couldn't possibly do
this without the Headstart Program, which my two younger children, four and three,
attend daily full-time. My kids love going to school, and I feel at ease knowing that they
are not only being taken care of, but they are also learning and developing academic
skills, good manners, appropriate behavior and much more. This is no ordinary
preschool. It is a comprehensive program that encourages parent involvement on their
kid's education.
My oldest son, 15 years old, attends Maui High School, and is involved in sports, which
has a positive effect on him by keeping him active. He takes the MEO Youth bus from
school to Kihei everyday after practice. Needless to say, if transportation wasn't
provided he would not be able to participate in sports.
The Kihei Youth Center has been the place for the past four years where my three older
children love to spend time after school and on Saturdays. They sing, play musical
instruments, exercise, and simply hang out with other kids their age. The Youth Center
staff is great with children. They used to go on field trips out of town, but they can no
longer do it for lack of reliable transportation. The facility has been recently repainted
and fixed up, but it's gotten way to small for the amount of children attending.
I thank you very much for the support you have given to the Hispanic Link, the
Headstart, the Youth Transportation and the Kihei Youth Center, and I ask you to
support the Mayor's Budget, and if at all possible, increase it for the benefit of our
children. Thank you very much.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, ma'am. Any questions? Seeing none, thank you, again,
for coming. Pat Ross followed by Tasha Buika.
MS. ROSS: I ordinarily don't limp. In going into the ocean today, I hit a pothole and saved
myself from the big wave.
One year ago I started on a quest to find respite care for my husband John as well as
respite care for me, and care giving assistance for him. We explored the possibility of a
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Talk-Story, Drop-in Center at Kamaole Point, and met with such incredible opposition
we just totally, utterly got discouraged.
About that time an angel walked into our life by the name of Merlino, and he is from a
retired Senior Volunteer Program who comes two afternoons a week to provide
companionship and care for Jack, so I can get out and shop and go to the bank. The
other thing I wanted to speak to there's a budget item in there for 79 thousand for, that
and it is an incredible worthwhile program that saved our lives.
The second thing was running into Maui Adult Day Care where Jack now goes three
days a week, so I get even more respite care, which is much, much appreciated. There
is one thing that we do need is Maui Economic Opportunity, the MEO buses to come to
Kihei, and Lahaina has the same problem, to pick-up our Adult Day Care people so that
those highways are terribly congested. It's harder for me to drive as I'm beginning to
get Macular Degeneration too, and it's the first time we've ever really asked for help.
The third thing is that we are asking to put into the Budget the $150,000.00 for a
planning project for Kamaole Point, which is where we originally wanted to have our
Drop-in Center. We need to get something going up there for the entire community
more than just a Talk Story Center. Everybody needs it, and the Kihei Community
especially needs it right down on the ocean in that beautiful view.
For 27 years, we've appreciated that, but we could really appreciate it more if we had
some kind of a multi-purpose room there that the community can have, and that's for the
intention that it was dedicated in the first place. Thank you very much.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Pat. Any questions? Seeing none, I hope the community
will understand but we've got three other adults that have children that need to leave.
So, if you would allow me to ask these people to speak first. Tasha Buika followed by
Miles Kelsey.
MR. BUlKA: Hi. Excuse me, Council, my name is Jim Buika, Tasha's father. She's a little too
nervous to say too much stage fright to present her, in defense of the Maui Economic
Development Board, Maui School Economic Program. This is a great program. What I
would like to do is she spent part of her vacation writing a defense of the program. Can
I submit it for, for the minutes?
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: You mayor you could read it.
MR. BUlKA: No, I don't think I'll read it.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. BUlKA: I'll just leave it with you guys.
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VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Staff will take that. Thank you. I'm sorry that she's so shy.
MR. BUlKA: Very intimidating, I guess.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Miles Kelsey followed by Angela Rose Volpe.
MS. VOLPE: Hello, my name is Angela Rose, and I'm teacher here in Kihei, and this is my
student Selena, and we are here to support the Maui Arts and Cultural Center.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: You need to use the microphone.
MS. VOLPE: Okay. So, we are here to support the Maui Arts and Cultural Center. I am a
teacher of arts and education, and Selena is one of my students of drama and creative
movement. Selena, would you like to say something? No.
Selena, do you like to attend my movement and drama classes?
MS. ARAGANO: Uh-huh.
MS. VOLPE: She's a very fine student. We have a classroom of 28, and I'm here to support
all of them to continue arts and education. I go to the Maui Arts and Cultural Center to
take teacher-training classes. They're wonderful. They're inexpensive, and they're
great for us teachers, because we don't get paid enough. Thank you very much.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you very much. Myles Kelsey here? No. I'm going to move on.
Cheryl Zorro followed by Ruth Corn.
MS. ZORRO: Good evening. Whoop. I'm Cheryl Zorro, Parent Facilitator at Lokelani
Intermediate, and I'm mostly going to talk about youth issues this evening, and judging
from our youth who really don't want to have to get up here and talk before you I, I'm
hoping that I can talk for them a little bit.
The gymnasium is essential in this community. I have a 16-year old son who wouldn't
get up here and testify either, but last year is the first year he got on a wooden court,
and it's only because he was helping train the Charter school girls and got to go with
them to the other schools. He went to bounce a basketball, and it was like whew. I said
why, why can't you dribble, and he's like this is the first time I've been on a wooden
court. So, the gymnasium is essential.
The greenway and the bikeway for our kids so they can safely get to the schools is
essential. The other aspect is the County, the State and the Feds getting together on
the money they're spending and some planning money. I'm not sure if it's in the budget
or not. I know that the Board of Education said they don't make a point of meeting with
other government entities to go over, like, educational issues, and I know the County
does a lot for early childhood, and they do a lot with MCC, but when it comes to the
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middle ground I think we kind of get left out of it, because it's ... that's a State issue
right? It's not, not really what you do in your Budget, and that leads me to the next thing
the community entities that help.
MEDB does so much for the schools. They have a future scientists and engineer
association. They come into Lokelani. I see them at Tech fairs on Oahu where all the
schools are coming. Junior Achievement has come and gone by the wayside. I don't
think they're active this year. I don't know if the Chapter is closed, but MEDB does do
an economic program and that's what Tasha, the young lady that wasn't coming up to
speak is in that program.
I think it's sad that we have to get our kids up here to try to tug at your hearts. I know it
works, but I, I would love to see more happen for our youth in, in all of Maui.
And the other aspect of this, I watched the hearings about Makena, and I hear about
construction. Well, what about building a gym? That's construction. That costs money.
I know it's not your job to build a high school in Kihei, but that's another job where it's
money. The County can put pressure on other entities coming up with more money so
that our Budget is a stronger Budget for the County.
I appreciate all the work you do and the long, hard hours. I've seen you on TV. I
haven't been going to a lot of the meetings, and I appreciate that, and I thank you for
coming this evening. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Cheryl. Questions? Seeing none, Ruth Corn followed by
Penny Greenwait, Greenawait.
MS. CORN: Good evening, Council Members. Small business is the essence of our free
enterprise system, and it is through the initiative and resourcefulness of diligent
entrepreneurs that our citizens of Maui County enjoy a quality of life that is unequaled
anywhere. It is my personal and professional joy to be an active player in supporting
the people that make our County great.
Founded in 1992, the Hawaii Business Research Library is unique within our State. We
support all sectors of Maui County including people calling from the rest of the State.
From research needs and the County's Finance, Housing and Human Concerns,
Planning, OED Offices, just to name a few, to businesses in the Maui Chamber of
Commerce, the Maui Hotel Association, the Maui County Visitors Association, non-profit
agencies needing assistance with grant research. Most of all our numerous small
businesses and entrepreneurs who are here in the audience.
In fact, in 2003, my small staff responded to over 3,271 requests for research
assistance. We are pushing more services to Molokai and Lanai, and we now serve
people out of the newly opened Maui County Business Resource Center through a
phone hotline for people on that side of the island to call us.
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We are being inundated with calls for assistance as Maui County continues to grow and
as word of our research services grow. But last year we lost two staff positions and for
the past two years we have suffered overall budget and cutbacks and hours of service.
As a result, for the first time in ten years, I asked the Mayor for an increase in our
funding. To my dismay I just returned from a trip, and noticed that we have been cut by
20,000, and that, that money is sorely needed.
Just to be brief, I, I, I don't have all the time to go into all the details, but the impact on
our services if we do not store, restore the funds is a longer turnaround in time for the
research. We just do not have enough people to handle all the calls. We have had to
push some of the requests back to two weeks. We try our best.
The thing is, good business requires current data. The HBRL and that's our acronym
Hawaii Business Research Library, our staff has provided, has prided itself on providing
quality information and providing it quickly. To be competitive our citizens needs access
to the same current information that mainlanders have.
Basically, we take the money, turn it around, and help people. People in all phases and
all kinds of business. So, please give us some consideration, and we badly need the
money for plussing up our research services. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you. Penny Greenawait followed by Rick Paul.
MS. GREENAWAlT: Hi, I'm here on behalf of Kahi Kamalii Infant and Toddler Center, and my
son goes there. I'm a single mom and my son was developmentally delayed, and
without the, the help and support of the Infant and Toddler Center, I don't feel my son
would have gotten the care and stimulation that he needed.
And fortunately through that, yea, he's gotten so much better. Say thank you. So, I
hope you guys continue to fund the school. Thank you so much.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you for coming out to testify. Rick Paul followed by Gene Zorro.
MR. PAUL: Good evening, Council Members. My name is Rick Paul, and I'm currently
Principal at Kihei High School. That's the Charter school here in Kihei. We have about
120 students and as you know we're the only high school in Kihei, and tonight I'm here
to speak on behalf of the Maui Economic Development Board and their inclusion, the
family inclusion in the budget.
There are so many things that they do for us. Constantly our kids are attending
activities at the Tech Park and working with engineers. We're a high tech school. We
have as many computers as we have kids, and this, this support is, is critical to us.
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And specifically I'd like to speak on behalf of their support for EAST, and I want to thank
the Mayor for including in his Budget monies to support the EAST schools. EAST
stands for Environmental and Special Technology. We have these high tech labs in all
of the schools on the Island of Maui with the exception of Hana.
I just heard recently that the King Kekaulike EAST lab brought back another National
Award, and I believe that's four years in a row Maui schools have brought national
awards back. I think this was from a conference in California. So, each of the high tech
labs on Maui has brought home the gold.
And what these labs do are training and preparing students for the 21 st Century. We,
we need to move away from the industrial model, and work into the information age
model. And as you know if we're training students for the industrial age, we all know
those jobs are going. There is an entirely different group of skills that are needed for
the information age.
And these EAST labs really provide that, that type of support. And MEDB pretty much
funnels the money strength to the EAST labs. The money that the, the Mayor and the
Council are, are providing to them.
And with the Charter school we have, we don't have the procurement issues that the
other DOE schools have although we're all public schools. And what's important for the
other schools is they can't take these trips to win these National Awards with DOE
money. That's not allowed.
So, they either have to do bake sales or, or, I know they use this funding also to do that.
So, it's really providing great experiences for the kids, but I would like to ask for your
continued support in supporting MEDB, so they can help us and our kids prepare
themselves for the 21 st Century. Thank you very much.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Mr. Paul. Gene Zorro followed by Gabriel Castroman.
MR. ZORRO: Good evening, Members of the Committee, Vice-Chair Nishiki. Thank you for
coming to Kihei. I have, I want to speak to three issues tonight, and they are, of course,
youth, parks, and education.
Regarding parks, after watching so many hours of the testimony, and people's need and
demand for more parks and quality parks, we must realize that these parks have limited
resources, and so I would like you to support the personnel request for the Parks
Department as we need to maintain these parks used by our visitors and residents
alike, and I really feel that they are in the frontline of our tourism as well as residential
recreation needs. So, please support that. These people need some help to keep our
parks up to first class.
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As far as youth goes, I'm Vice-Chairman on your commission on children and youth.
Please keep in mind the continued support that this Council has always provided from
early childhood development all the way through the many programs that help our
children once they stray off the path. So, try and keep our youth in the forefront as you
wander through the pressures of this Budget.
And on education, I would like to speak to education as it relates to work force
development. And particularly I'd like to point out the efforts of Maui Economic
Development Board. They have succeeded in finding the bridge between work force
development and youth. And that bridge is fluency and literacy. And that not only
applies to the language it applies to the skills. The technology skills whether they're
economic skills or whether they are the new skills of the future, the technology skills.
Our children need real life working experiences in technology, economics, and I relate
that to literacy and fluency.
So, for example, the Women in Technology Program, I have watched the girls from our
school go up to that conference that they have, the Women in Technology, and come
back just boosted knowing that there's opportunities for women in the fields of
technology. One of the girl's went up there and wasn't so enraptured with the
technology, but she came back with a, a great zeal for the business plan that went into
that, and that was pretty remarkable. That was the bomb.
And then of course Project EAST. Project EAST, Kihei Charter High School is a project
based learning environment. And what it does it creates opportunities for children to
apply critical thinking. Project EAST puts a project based learning environment in
traditional schools, so these students can experience the opportunity to critically think
their way through a project, and apply high technology skills to everyday things like the
Lahainaluna Project that identified all the fire hydrants and those things for the Fire
Department, etcetera, etcetera.
The Skin Cancer Project. Project EAST is a very important experiential project that
MEDB has sought to support, and I would like you to continue to support MEDB's
efforts. They have truly found a bridge between youth and workforce development and
it is an education.
MS. NAKATA: Three minutes.
MR. ZORRO: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you. Gabriel Castroman followed by George Carlson.
MR. CASTROMAN: Aloha, County Members. My name is Gabriel Castroman. I've been
living in Maui for the past 15 years. I am married to an American girl. I have my own
business as a contractor, and my wife and I are purchasing a second home here in
MauL
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Today I want to share with you that Enlace Hispano, Hispano is a program that assists
the growing Hispanic community in many different ways. Enlace Hispano is the leader
when it comes to providing for our community cultural and linguistically appropriate
services.
If you want to know anything about immigration issues, education, legal matters, family,
we call Enlace Hispano for the information. If they don't know then Enlace Hispano
makes the necessary arrangements or referrals especially when the person doesn't
have a good command of English language.
Enlace, Enlace Hispano help me recruit new employees t() run my business.
recommend them to anyone that needs services. By supporting Enlace Hispano you
will support the community.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Mr. Castroman. George Carlson, medical doctor,
representing Aloha House, Inc., and Malama Family Recovery Center followed by
Bessie Ku'uipo King.
MR. CARLSON: Hi, I'm George Carlson. I'm on, on the Board of Directors of Maui Malama
Family Recovery Center and Aloha House. The Council funds the community
partnership grants program, and we receive some benefit from that program, and I
would like to thank the Council for funding that program.
In 2003, this program was funded at 1.8 million dollars. In 2004, it was funded at 1.1
million dollars, and it's projected to be funded in this Budget for 1.5 million dollars.
These, in the County of Maui, there is certainly a, a problem with drugs. It affects our
community in very many ways and very deeply.
These, Malama Family Recovery Center and Aloha House help the community by
reintegrating mothers with their children. Reintegrating fathers into their, back into their
family, back into the community so that they can work.
I would like to encourage you to fund the Community Partnership Grants program at the
level that it was funded in 2003 at 1.8 million dollars, and I do appreciate the fact that
you funded this for us in the past. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, George. Bessie Ku'uipo King followed by Jean Prandini.
MS. KING: Aloha, my name is Bessie King, and I'm here to ask you for your continued support
for MEO's Youth Bank Program Americorp. I guess you could call me the poster child
for Americorp.
This program takes young adults from the community, and places them with mentors
involved with environmental work throughout Maui County. These members serve a
- 11 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

April 1, 2004 (Kihei)

certain amount of time while receiving a small stipend and receive a substantial
scholarship when finished.
I myself became involved in the program after finishing two years of college on the
mainland. I returned home unsure of what to do with my life. Americorp gave me the
opportunity to glimpse into a career I may have never known about otherwise.
My mentors were employees of the Nature Conservancy of Maui, Haleakala National
Park and the Department of Land and Natural Resources. I received hands on learning
from experts in their field. They educated me about the need of rainforest and it's
inhabitants, and the history and culture of the Hawaiian people.
I also received enormous amounts of training from first aide and CPR to becoming a
first responder, learning about hazardous chemical uses, wild land fire fighting, public
speaking, and computer skills.
I also gotten, got to look into several different careers throughout my time with
Americorp. And when my time was finished, I was handed my scholarship from
Americorp to complete my education. And not only that, but the National Park Service
handed me a job.
After four years of working with the National Park Service, I am now in school going
after a degree in Natural Resources and Environmental Management with an emphasis
on Environmental Policy.
The youths of Maui today need programs like this to realize there are jobs for them on
Maui that not only offer a lifetime of learning but give them a chance to give back to their
islands and their community. I ask you to please continue this, your support for the
MEO Youth Bank. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Bessie. Buck Joiner, I guess you're switching off with three
other members, representing Save Kamaole Point.
MR. JOINER: Again. Aloha ka kou. I am Buck Joiner. I am the very, very reluctant Chairman
of the Save Kamaole Point Again Committee. I did not seek that position. I didn't want
it. I did everything to avoid it. I asked for volunteers, everybody else took one step
backwards, and I got it.
Okay. Kihei is a can do community. You guys know that. And this is just a small list
that I've used for years of some of the projects that we've done in Kihei as volunteers to
make this a better community. We've worked at it very, very hard.
Starting in 1989, we started working on efforts to save Kamaole Point. In, some of you
were reading the newspaper then at least and, and know about it. The, the park,
excuse me, the property was actually purchased by the County in 1998, July 1998 and
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we immediately, my volunteers to Save Kamaole Point volunteers actually started work,
and we created a park.
Over here you can take a look at the, the first set of pictures is what we started with.
This is what we created, and this is what we turned over to the park on October 7, 1991.
It was absolutely pristine. Absolutely gorgeous. That's what we gave you. I said okay
now you take care of it.
Today, it is an absolute disaster. There is no more grass. All of that grass is gone.
There's nothing there but weeds. The weeds are knee high, waist high, and if you look
very, very carefully there's one in there 12 feet high. The grass is gone. The trees are
dead. That, that one right there is 12 feet high. There is no maintenance at Kamaole
Point.
The question is why? Right next door, Kamaole III it gets park maintenance, which is
reasonable. This gets nothing. Look at those dead trees, okay. Those are fallen down.
They've been down for months. Why are they still there? Why hasn't there been
anything done to maintain this? How can it, in such a short period go from beautiful and
pristine to an absolute ungodly field of weeds that is unusable by the people? That's
where we are.
The remainder of the park has been taken over by the police and the lifeguards that is
not available for public use. There are three large coconut trees in there, and they are
loaded with coconuts. All of the other coconut trees in the parks get trimmed, but not
this one.
If you watch this video that's only ten minute loop, you will see kids trying to climb those
coconut trees to get at those coconuts with a machete in his back pocket, and I try to
talk them out of it. I can't do that. What happens if that kid falls out of that tree? What
is the liability to the County?
The Park says they don't have enough money to maintain this. Excuse me, excuse me,
how can that possibly be? We want our park. We fought for it for ten years. We paid
for it with tax money. We created the park. We gave it to you. We want our park.
I used to buy into this that there's no money. I used to buy into that. I really did when I
would hear that from the Council. There's $4 million. There is plenty of money.
The Maui Visitor's Bureau, you give them enough money so that they have a grand total
of six and a half million dollars for parties and promotions. Six and a half million dollars
to just blow. It's unbelievable. There's plenty of money.
What we are asking for is $150,000 -MS. NAKATA: Three minutes.
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MR. JOINER: -- for the Parks Department to do planning for Kamaole Point. What they
should have done a long, long time ago, okay. There's a building on there. That
building is now being used exclusively, for the exclusive use of the, the police and, and
the lifeguards. They say it's not suitable for the public, but the, the lifeguards can have
and the police can have parties for, for themselves, their families, or friends, but not for
the public.
If that building is not useable, tear it down but we want to use the park. We fought for
that park for a, for the people. This is a park of the people. We fought for it. We
created it, and now we want to use it for the people. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Buck. Jean Prandini followed by Stacey Moniz.
MR. JOINER: I, I would like to introduce my, my friend Dr. Jean Prandini. Dr. Prandini has an
honorary degree. She is a royal PIA.
MS. PRANDINI: Not everyone can get an introduction like that. I want to thank you all for
coming. We've only been fighting this project, the Committee and I, since August,
Buck? Anyhow, this is what I'm fighting for.
And I've fallen on deaf ears. But today, I happen to read in the County Newsletter
comment by Chairman Dain Kane, and he says if we have any concerns in the
community to make the Council aware of it, okay.
Well, I'm trying real hard to make you aware of it. We need this. And what you Council
Members probably aren't aware of, we get an awful lot of foot traffic on South Kihei
Road, but there's no place for anyone to sit down, talk, play games, checkers, or
Whatever, you know. There's nowhere to sit down.
We need something there. And after we fought so long and so hard for Kamaole Point,
I want you to know for eight years I was tracking between Kamaole Beach I, II, and III
getting Signatures to get the County to buy the property. You remember that Wayne,
don't you and Charmaine and, and Jo Anne.
Well, we want it back. We want to share it. I don't object to the police being there. We
need some sort of control there, because there's still the drug addicts there. There's the
alcoholics there, and it is not safe walking past that place at night. It just isn't.
And so, last Saturday when we had the meeting, another Committee meeting, I'm
walking through that tall grass, and it was knee high. And me with my handicap I almost
tripped and fell, but Donna grabbed a hold of my arm.
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So, what is the Council waiting for? A liability claim or something? I don't want to do
that. I've lived here for 27 years. I enjoy it. I want to spend the rest of my life here, but
I want to be able to use the park that we fought so hard to get.
Please, help us. Our, our claims have fallen on deaf ears. I hope you are listening.
And don't take my word for it. Walk down there when you have time. Take a good look
at how that beautiful park has just fallen to disrepair.
You know whether it's neglect, oversight, lack of funds, you know, I don't know, but a
change has to be made before there is some problem further down the line. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Jean. Stacey Moniz representing Women Helping Women
followed by Curt Leonard.
MS. MONIZ: Good evening, I'm Stacey Moniz. I'm the Executive Director of Women Helping
Women, and I'm here today, again, asking the County for a line item of $140,000.00 for
our emergency shelter and support programs for victims of domestic violence.
I earlier handed out a copy of the application we turned into the County Grants Review
Committee for you to review, and I'd encourage you to read it and see all that we do at
Women Helping Women.
I am also here to speak as an advocate for victims of domestic violence who as we
have witnessed over the past couple weeks are often too afraid or too embarrassed to
testify on their own behalf. As a community, we need to take a good look at why it is
that battered women are afraid of the judgment of their own community, especially here
in Hawaii.
I have a story to tell you about a young woman who showed up in our shelter a number
of years ago. She had been calling the hotline for months, and on the day after
Christmas she decided that the violence in her home was too much to handle, and she
showed up at Women Helping Women shelter.
She had her infant son with her and was convinced she wanted a divorce. She stayed
for about one week that first time, attended support group, learned that domestic
violence was about power and control, and not about her making her husband mad, and
that it wasn't her fault, like she thought it was.
She went back to her husband after his promises to get help. A few years later she
returned to the shelter. Her son was now about two years old, and her new baby girl an
infant. She left her husband for good that time.
One would think that she would be safer now that she'd made that decision. In fact, she
was in more danger at that point than she was in staying in her marriage, but she got
her own place, got a restraining order, and she moved on with her life.
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But even using the system she wasn't safe. Her ex-husband violated restraining orders,
continued to batter her physically and stalk her on this very small island. Two years
after her divorce, he chased her down Puunene Avenue with a hunting knife. She left
Maui and moved to a shelter in Oregon.
Sounds like a success story for Women Helping Women at that point, but it gets better.
This young woman grew up and became me, Stacey Moniz, Executive Director of
Women Helping Women. The very agency that saved my life.
And so do I believe in the power of this program? I absolutely do. Do I believe that our
agency changes and saves lives? Yes, I do. It's still changing my life. I didn't get into
this job to come and testify at Council hearings.
I came into this job to share my experience and strength, and help with other women
who are just like me. And I've grown. This is pushing me outside my comfort zone for
sure, and so I certainly encourage you to support our line item. When you wonder why I
keep showing up? That's why.
I want to give you one more piece of the puzzle. My daughter today is a freshman at
the University of Oregon in Eugene where we relocated some 16 years ago. So, does it
change lives? It's changed my children's lives -MS. NAKATA: Three minutes.
MS. MONIZ: -- and it's changed my life, and it changes the lives of hundreds of women on
Maui every year. And I, and I appreciate your patience in listening to me at all of these
Budget hearings. Thanks so much.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Stacey. Curt Leonard testifying for Maui Economic
Development Board followed by Pema Gilman.
MR. LEONARD: Good evening, County Council Members. Thank you for this opportunity to
testify. My name is Curt Leonard, and I'm here on behalf of the Maui Economic
Development Board.
Just quickly, I work for a company called Oceanit. I'm the, I'm the program manager in
charge of operations here on MauL For those of you not familiar with Oceanit, we're a
Hawaii born company. We've been in existence for roughly 20 years. Have offices on
Kauai, Oahu, and here on MauL
But I'm here tonight to testify for the MEDB. I thought tonight I'd share with you four
programs that Oceanit has engaged with the MEDB over the course of the past 12
months.
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The first one is, is an apprenticeship program in which the MEDB has spearheaded a
grant, which allows students in college universities throughout Hawaii that have
backgrounds in computer science and information technology to come with local
industry and, and partner with them, and get a service. I'm working with the MEDB right
now to get one of these students to come work with us for over the past, hopefully in the
next month or so.
Another, another program that we're working on with the MEDB is, is an internship
program, some internship program. It's, it's co-sponsored with the University of
California Center for Adaptive Optics, MCC and MEDB. It allows students from MCC,
Maui Community College to come and work with, with industry leaders in the tech park.
And we had two, two students there this past summer. Exceptional students from MCC.
As a matter of fact, one of them is a permanent employee of Oceanit. Works for us on a
part-time basis while he's going through MCC School.
Then there's some other programs that we engage with, with the MEDB at the, at the
high school and grade school level that we are very proud to be a part of. One is called
Tech Career Day, and as a matter of fact that one takes place next week. There's
students from Maui County, the high school level, all over the county that come to,
come to the tech park and learn about the companies there. And hopefully, it will, it will
excite them and, and encourage them to, to explore opportunities in science, and some
day work for us at Oceanit.
And the last program I thought I'd share with you, forgive me, is something called Camp
Excite. Camp Excite is a summertime program in which students, again, from Maui
come to the tech park and, again, we try to excite them, and encourage them to look at
careers in the science and technologies.
And the reason I'm here tonight is to, to ask for your full support for the MEDB. Help
them, you know, financially fund them. They've done an incredible job. I know we've
worked with them for the past two years.
I actually started working with them back in the late '80s. But I'm really been very, very
excited over the past two years. They provide a wonderful service to the, you know, the
economy, but also to local students. I thank you very much for your time.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Curt. Pema Gilman followed by Dave Mackwell. Pema
Gilman is representing Women Helping Women as a victim advocate.
MS. GILMAN: Hi, my name is Pema Gilman, and I spoke with most of you on Tuesday night at
the hearing in Paia as a victim advocate from Women Helping Women.
Tonight, I speak to you as an elder from this community, and a member of Mayor
Arakawa's Kupuna Advisory Council. I came to speak to you about the very.. .(change
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tape) . .. important issue of public safety. I'm going to read my statement, because I
have a lot to say, and I want to cover it all.

These days there's much talk about local crime, drug abuse, terrorism, and homeland
security. There's also much talk about the criminal justice system and the local
government responding more affectively to livability crimes.
If you are a victim of domestic violence, the most important place where livability crime
occurs is in your home. Too often victims of domestic violence find it really hard to
speak up, and that's where Women Helping Women steps in to provide safety, support,
and assistance when home is no longer your haven from the terrors of the world, but is,
in fact, the place where you and your children are terrorized.
Last year, there were more than 11,000 information and crisis calls received at our
emergency shelter, and 530 restraining orders were prepared. One hundred fifty-eight
women and their 120 children spent an average of two weeks per stay resulting in 5,743
bed nights of service being delivered. That works out to at least 15 women and children
every single day receiving shelter services. Eight hundred bed days of service were
delivered this year in the month of February alone.
These numbers only tell a part of the story of how domestic violence is a major crime
occurring in our community every year. The long-term effect of domestic violence is
what makes this so insidious.
One of my clients recently was so badly beaten that she incurred serious brain damage
that hampers her ability to continue working; and therefore, to support her minor child.
Her child has been so traumatized that he requires therapy, and we know that children
who witness domestic violence far too often grow up to repeat the behavior.
Now, I'm not so naive as to think-MS. NAKATA: Three minutes.
MS. GILMAN: -- that there's a simple solution to this complex issue, but I do know that we all
want a safer society. And I also know that no one legislative act will miraculously make
this issue go away, but there are some things that can and are being done to help.
The message must go forth that if a victim of domestic violence decides to leave, there
will be a safe shelter to go to with advocates who will listen and programs that will
support you in moving forward.
In order for Women Helping Women to continue to get that message out there and to
provide our women and children the help that they need, they need your help. I'm
asking you to seriously consider adding a line item of $140,000.000 for Women Helping
Women -- 18-
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MS. NAKATA: Four minutes.
MS. GILMAN: -- to the Fiscal Year 2005 Budget. I told you I would speak about an issue of
public safety. Please remember domestic violence is homeland security if you and your
children are victims. Thank you very much for your time.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you so much. Dave Mackwell.
MR. MACKWELL: Hello. Welcome to Kihei, Council Members, and thank you for coming. I'm
on the Board of the Kihei Community Association, and I'm here to speak about some of
the environmental issues that are important in Kihei.
One of them is green waste. We do have a green waste facility here in Kihei, but I know
it's very marginal, and it may require some help along the way. I think that it's very
important to stop the traffic from South Maui all the way to Puunene to go to a dumping
facility. It also will impact the ability to clean the seaweed from the beaches here.
The project for the seaweed has actually helped. We got some Federal funds, if you
remember, we got a grant of $250,000.00. Some of that money has actually been spent
to help Tim Guenther in the, in the recycling operation, but it's, it's really important to, to
all of Maui, but particularly South, South Maui. So, I want to make sure that that gets,
gets some support, if necessary. I know he hasn't taken a salary in years, so.
The other thing I really wanted to mention tonight, and it's become more evident, we
have a major problem in our watershed management, because we have none. There's
been several watershed management plans written over the years, but none's been
adopted. So, essentially we don't have a plan for our watershed for our runoff, and in
South MauL
I have a rather shocking statistic for you. In a major storm, 50 or a 1OO-year storm, two
of our streams on the north end will flow at greater rates of volume than the Colorado
River flows through the Grand Canyon.
So, some day we are going to get an enormous flood here in Kihei, and this could, and
we are building homes in, directly in the path of some of those streams at this, we have
them in the books right now.
We also have problems with our gulches bringing down sediment from the, from the top
of Haleakala in the, in the Poli Poli area going through the farmlands, residential areas,
ranchlands, putting so much silt into the water that you, for months at a time the near
shore areas are, are, are covered with, with brown water.
We had a researcher over here from the University last fall, and she, she was off in 90
feet of water, they were doing some research. She said she'd never seen so much
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sediment anywhere in the Islands of Hawaii as we have right out here. So, we need to
do something with some catchment basins along the, along the pass of the streams,
and now some of these are big projects which require long term planning.
Major catchment basins above the Piilani Highway have been called for in the past, but
nobody's ever addressed the issue, but we can build some small ones down lower at
least for the minor storms that dump a lot of the things in the ocean.
So, we need to really start addressing that issue, I believe, both from an environmental
and clean, cleanliness of the, of our precious waters here, but also from a dangerous
level from the flooding.
Also, another issue that-MS. NAKATA: Three minutes.
MR. MACKWELL: Three minutes? Yeah, a real quick one. Part of our Kihei community open
space plan is to have pocket parks built in our community in residential neighborhoods.
Because of the burdens of the Parks Department even when the developers are willing
to build a small park and donate it to the Parks Department, they say they don't want it.
That means that the only, if you have small children in a neighborhood that's far away
from one of the major parks, they have no place to play. And we're building community,
we're now building zero, zero clearance developments with no backyards or front yards
to play in. So, thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Dave. Joan Crevier followed by Jack Esker.
representing Maui Economic Opportunity and Maui Adult Day Care.

Joan

MS. CREVIER: Yeah. Good evening, Council Members. My name is Joan Crevier, and I'm
speaking on behalf of MEO Transportation and Maui Adult Day Care Centers. I'm a
resident of Kihei. My husband Bill Crevier attended Maui Adult Day Care Center until a
few days before his death. He passed away in January.
Behind ... this is a client of the Maui Adult Day Care who also is served by MEO
Transportation getting back and forth to Kahului. They live in Kihei also. I'd like to
thank the County, the County of Maui, and MEO Transportation for all they do to
support our elderly and our disabled in the community.
MEO Transportation provides bus service to a certain number of clients to and from the
Maui Adult Day Care Center in Kahului. Thanks to MEO for the professional way they
accommodate our loved ones with limited capacities. They also serve Lahaina. MEO
does provide transportation to some of the clients to Lahaina.
I ask the Council Members to support MEO's request for money to provide
transportation throughout the island including the Kihei area. Kihei's frail and elderly
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residents require transportation to get to and from the Maui Adult Day Care Center in
Kahului. The funds would enable MEO to provide Kihei transportation not only for the
present Adult Day Care clients, but also for future clients. As you know, Kihei is the
fastest growing area in the State, and right now because of limited capacity new clients
have to be on a waitlist for the bus service.
MEO provides a safe, efficient and dependable transportation system in our community.
Please make sure that we continue this excellent service. Also, I'd like to express my
support for funding for the Maui Adult Day Care Center. Day care allows families to
keep their loved ones home longer. A great benefit to the community, to the family, and
most of all to the clients. Thank you for your kind and generous assistance to MEO
Transportation and to the Maui Adult Day Care Centers.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you very much, Joan. Jack Esker followed by Marian Dozier.
MR. ESKER: Hello to each and every one of you. I don't know how you keep this schedule
up, but congratulations. I have lived across from Kamaole Point for going on 23 years,
and have seen it change. Have seen the plans for it change, and the best thing that
happened was when the County bought it for a little over six million dollars, and of
course who paid for that, but you and me and everybody else here.
So, with all that money there must be somewhere enough to, to give it some
maintenance there. What Buck described was just terrible, and that house whether it's
to, to come down or not, I, I know for years they've been, we've been talking about a
senior center there. But this park, Kamaole Point, needs your attention primarily with
money. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Jack. Marian Dozier followed by Joe Bertram.
MS. DOZIER: Good evening, Council Members, and once, again, welcome to Kihei. I'm going
to have to read my testimony, because I have a habit of... (inaudible) ... and my pacer
is sitting behind me.
As immediate Past President of Kihei Pilialoha Senior Club and the South Maui AARP
Chapter, I have been the spokesperson for over 150 seniors, but tonight I'm here to
speak for all of Maui County.
We are well aware that formulating a Budget that will address all of the needs of our
County is an impossible task, but we are certain each of you will work diligently to
stretch the funds that are available.
One of the Maui organizations that has consistently been providing the biggest bang for
your buck has to be MEO. Can anyone imagine what all of us would be and where we
would be without the services of our MEO? This truly is an organization that serves all
of Maui's people, infants to advanced seniors, the needy to the wealthy, individuals and
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families, native Hawaiians and us newcomers, physically challenged and the growing
Hispanic community.
On behalf of all Mauians, I would like to thank you for your financial support of MEO in
the past, and I sincerely believe you will each recognize the value of your investment in
MEO.
Preparing a Budget of this magnitude is far beyond the comprehension of most of us,
and we are very fortunate to have the expertise of the Council and the Mayor's office
working together to assure the well-being of Maui County and her people. Mahalo to all
of you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Marion.
Association, Community Relations--

Joe Bertram representing Kihei Community

MR. BERTRAM: Community Relations, thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: -- followed by Joe Fradin.
MR. BERTRAM: Sorry, about my writing there. Okay. Yes, I'm here with the KCA. I'm the
Chairman of the Community Relations Committee, and I'm speaking in behalf of the
Kihei youth tonight.
Just as the, the seniors are so important, the other end of the spectrum is, is just as
important as well. And the first item that the KCA strongly supports is funding for the
Kihei Youth Center. Actually, since the support of a line item for it, they, they've been
having to go for grant funds, but I'm also on the, the Youth Center Board.
And I can personally attest to the turnaround that that Youth Center has seen. It was
really in trouble a couple years back, and under the just fantastic leadership of Alika
Atay and the, and the, the canoe clubs, they've really become an ohana out there. And
that whole area is, is, has the highest concentration of Hawaiian and South Pacific
Island kids on, on the island outside of Hana.
So, it's really provided a real kind of ohana of Hawaiian values that, that really relates to
the ocean, which is what Kihei is all about. So, please give them a line item for their,
their continued support of a, of a really, of a troubled area that needs that.
The next one is that, that we need a gym. Yeah, we really need that gym. We're the
only town that has never had one. It is great that they're putting it in here in this first
phase of the park, and we, we're talking with the Kihei High School about possibly
making that a, a combination use gym and high school for the, this, this small high
school that is here right now. It's a small school. They'd be able to do it.
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We really want to support sharing the use of the facilities. Schools are probably the
most under used buildings that are in a community. And so it's, consider that as, as
you're putting this funding in that we can make this a shared use facility.
Right now the Kihei High School's up in this industrial area. They're surrounded by
parking lots. It's very just cramped and, and an awful place. This would put them right
next to the schools. It would help them be with kids there, and they'd have, they'd have
their own playground, and they'd have sports fields too to be able to use. So, that's the,
that's why we support that, that gym.
Next is youth transportation, which is walking and biking. We are going to be
fundamental to have walking and biking for both transportation and recreation, and
that's how kids get around. Green way is one aspect of that, but we need to complete
the streets. We have to have a fully interconnected system of sidewalks. Whatever the
funds you can get to Public Works to get our sidewalks in, it's really a very sad situation
we have here in Kihei with our sidewalks, and that's, that's for wheelchair access as
well.
Next is that, that, with those trails is also that I know there's funds that are available for
wheelchair access or for lateral access along the ocean real important. Again,
everybody will use that, but the request for wheelchair access is what then allows
everybody else in.
And finally, for, for the youth that, that we can't help, or that do fall through the cracks in
the, in the system. We need a juvenile detention center. We don't have one. They go
to Oahu. And they need their families. They need the community, and this is not the
way that we can save them by shipping them off someplace. This is a prime need. And
we need to treat -MS. NAKATA: Three minutes.
MR. BERTRAM: -- our kids right. So, thank you very, very much for listening to us, and I hope
you, you well tonight.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Joe. Joe Fradin followed by Kelly Hammett.
MR. FRADIN: I don't get any help from you? I got it. I got it. Thank you. Chairman Nishiki
and the rest of the Committee. You thought I probably was going to talk on Kamaole
Point. I'm not because Buck said it all, and now that you got the information you can't
turn it down. I know you won't. It's just too important.
Thank you for giving me the opportunity to speak to you tonight. I want to talk in a more
general manner. I keep hearing, you know, why do we have cars all over. It's a
Makena mess. We don't have money. Why aren't, aren't the beaches taken better care
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of? We don't have money. Why is all this around? We don't have, everybody says we
don't have money.
We don't have enough of money to take care of our environment. That's probably the
most important thing we have. To have Maui the most prestigious place that it deserves
to be. We give money here. We don't have money. We don't have money. You guys
got a really tough job and I appreciate it, because you gotta take all these things, deal
with close to four hundred million and put it where it needs to be.
I'm going to try to make your job a little easier. There's a way to get more money
without hurting the working people, and I got two ideas to do this, and it probably, and
it's easy. Nobody wants to raise taxes. Oh, you can't do that. You gotta have the guts
to do it, and there's places to get it without hurting anybody that's working for a living.
First of all, second, third and fourth homes. Their tax rate is so low here it's unreal. Do
a study on what it is on the mainland. It's like ten to $15.00 dollars a thousand. You
charge people, it's their second, third, fourth home. Charge them 15 a thousand.
They'll still buy it. That's a lot of bucks. I talk to a refrigeration guy, he was up in
Kapalua, you know, the multi-million dollar homes. He said he's never seen anybody
home there except once in several years.
So, these people it doesn't matter. It's, they have the money. You can get it. All you do
is change the rate on the second, you know, where it's an non-occupied home. Have
the guts to, just raise it to $15.00 a thousand. Nothing will change. They're not going to
gO,oh. You can get it. That's where we need money.
The other place is in our automobiles. You do it by value. Two .to three percent on
value. The people that are driving the $90,000.00 BMW's and Mercedes, they can
afford two, three percent a year for those. I pay a whole lot more percentage wise for
my 15-year-old Honda.
So, that's two places to get lots and lots
environment. This, this, this is a disaster.
man put in so much work to make that a
tubes. We as a County should be ashamed

of money. And we can take care of our
I can't believe that that could go on. This
wonderful park, and it went just down the
to let that type of thing take place.

Our beaches aren't what they ought to be. The runoff. I, I go out there snorkeling. It's
not as clear as it was. The fish are disappearing. We need to pay attention to our
environment.
Now, I gave you. Make your job easier, but you need to pay attention. If we, if our
environment goes everything else is gone, and we deserve to be the best. Maui No Ka
Oi. Thank you for your time.
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VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Joe.
Kelly Hammett, representing Maui Economic
Development Board followed by Robert Riebling.
MR. HAMMETT: Thank you. Good evening, distinguished Council Members, my name is
Major Kelly Hammett, and I am the Commander of the local Air Force detachment here
on Maui. I'm not here to speak on behalf of Kamaole Point although I'm feeling like
maybe I should be.
In fact, I'm, I'm here to, to discuss the Air Force's relationship with the Maui Economic
Development Board. And for, for nearly the past decade the Air Force has had an
extremely positive relationship with MEDB as they have helped us in a number of ways
promoting high technology growth opportunities here on MauL
And that's, you know, that's consistent with Senator Inouye and Congressman
Abercrombie's congressional vision for the island. We've been partners with them in
doing that, and bringing new educational opportunities here to the island, greater
awareness of, of technical careers, and diversifying Maui's economy.
Some of the specific things that, that MEDB has helped us with is we hold an Annual
Technical Conference here on the Island of Maui. We bring in several hundred folks
from off island and that helps generate, you know, nearly a million, million dollars of
revenue for the local community.
MEDB helps run our community outreach programs. They help make sure that our
relations with the local community are accurate and positive, and, and we get words out
in our newsletter and, and on our website so that folks know what's going on with the Air
Force here.
We participate with them just like Oceanit does. Curt Leonard spoke to you earlier
tonight on the Tech Career Day. We provide tour opportunities to some of our facilities.
Get some of the local youth interested, and some of the high tech opportunities that are
out there in the world for them, and, and MEDB helps us do that.
And then, finally, one of the other really important things that MEDB does for us is
they've been working on a, what's called a sense of place video, which is, which is a
tool to help us increase our, our cultural and environmental awareness. Help us make
sure that as new, new personnel come into the site that we're in tuned, and we, we're
being good, very good community members.
In conclusion, that's really my, my rather brief talk. I just wanted to say that the Air
Force has been proud to partner with MEDB over the past several years. They've done
excellent work for us. They support the high tech community here on Maui very well,
and they help us be better community members. So, thank you for your time.
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enting Ma'alaea Community
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you. Robert Riebling, repres
inute recess being that
Association. After Mr. Riebling we're going to take a short five-m
Thank you.
we're about 50 percent through with people that have signed up.
I am the President of the
MR. RIEBLlNG: Well, thank you. My name is Rob Riebling, and
Maalaea sidewalk in
Ma'alaea Community Association here to speak in support of the
the Capital Improvement Budget.
street, which has no
The nearly one thousand citizens of Ma'alaea live along a single
when the surf is up.
sidewalk. Our street is heavily trafficked all the time especially
ed at our private
install
Speeding vehicles are not calmed by speed bumps, which we
expense several years ago.
the street, results in
Overflow parking for harbor activities and a popular restaurant on
ng until late at night,
wall to wall parked cars on both sides of the street from early morni
else to walk but in
and pedestrians including large numbers of visitors have no where
mothers with babies in
the traffic lanes. All of them, but especially joggers, dog walkers,
out of control traffic
strollers, and the handicapped always face a palpable danger from
and several blind curves.
on Haouli Street for ten
Our community has been asking the County to install a sidewalk
in Ma'alaea submitted
years. Recently an overwhelming majority of property owners
of those during the last
letters of support for this project, and you were all given copies
budget cycle.
finally agreed with us
So, we were delighted to learn this year that Mayor Arakawa has
. So, all of the
safety
that the need for a sidewalk is urgent for reasons of pedestrian
speak after the break
citizens of Ma'alaea and there are others in the audience who will
item in the Budget.
line
this
respectfully request you Council Members to please retain
to have on our street.
They even have sidewalks in Iraq, and we would very much like
Thank you.
twenty five. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you. We will be in recess until seven
RECE SS:
RECONVENE:

7:20 p.m.
7:25 p.m.

.(gavelj. .. Meeting please
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: I would like everyone to take a seat. .,
Solowisch, Drew
reconvene. We've got students here Shawndelle Kamalani, Scott
come up now and you
Tillman, Kellie Holliday, and Jared Kahaialii. If you would all
Thank you. Whoever
could all testify. Just identify yourself as ... before you speak.
wants to start go ahead.
and I am representing MEO
MS. KAMALANI: Okay. My name is Shawndelle Kamalani,
had a son who had a
Headstart, and my, this is my second year with Headstart. I
- .,~ -
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disability last year that went through, and I have a three year old son this year, and I'm
greatly thankful. Even though it's a half day program, I'm thankful for MEO for the
services that they provide for my family and I, and for the other families.
Here I have two from, one is a single mom, and one is a mom of Tongan ancestry, and
I'd like to summarize what she says.
Her daughter, their first language is Tongan, and her daughter at first when she got into
Headstart she was real shy. Now, she has no problem trying to speak English, and with
her friends. We see her at church also, and she'll just come sit by us and, you know,
she's not shame anymore to try to speak English even if it's broken English. Her mom
is really grateful, because she mostly speaks Tongan to her.
And here we have our single parent. Her name is Desiree, and she has a daughter that
goes to Headstart, the A Center which is a full day program. And it provides her with,
she has childcare at no cost, and she can go ahead and get a full-time job to support
her daughter also.
So, we're thankful for you guys in funding MEO last year also. And we ask that you
continue to do so. And here is another family. They're of Micronesian ancestry, and
they're in the Kihei B Center, and they would like to share a few words.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you.
MS. SILA: Hi, my name is Elepe [sic] Sila. I am one of the parent from Kihei B. Here is my
son Kamakani. Oh, he went out there. He's attending the Kihei B, and I no more much
to say. I just want to thank you and my appreciation for you guys support, and we hope
that your support will be continue for next year. This one I just register for September.
So, I will hope you guys will once again next year. Thank you very much.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you.
MR. SILA: My name is Silvu [sic] Sila. Sorry, my English is not good, but I am here. I am very
pleased and honored to be express my thanks to all you Council Members of Maui
County for things that were give to all the programs that they have here on Maui. I am
here to be express my thanks and appreciate that we don't have enough money, but
these programs it's very helpful.
It's helped lot of Americans, the people of Hawaii is not only them, its also all of us the
foreigners. That's why I'm here to be say thank you for the Mayor's and the Council
Members. Please support Headstart today, tomorrow, and forever. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you very much.
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MR. SOLOWISCH: Hi, I'm Scott Solowisch, and I'm the EAST Facilitator for Lahainaluna High
School. I'm here to ask for your continued support to the Maui Economic Development
Board. We appreciate your past support.
And the reason why I feel EAST is a worthwhile program is the same reason why I'm
asking for your continued support. It's the issue of obsolescence in technology. We're
using funds from the Maui Economic Development Board to try to keep our hardware
and software current, which is a completely impossible task.
The one thing that, that rarely gets mentioned is the fact that the skills the students
learn go obsolete just as fast as the hardware and software they're using. And at EAST
the project-based program, and the students learn to be self-directed problem solvers,
and those skills go with them no matter if the specific skills related to a machine or
software don't. The skills of being self-directed problem solver stay with them.
So, I've brought three self-directed problem solvers with me tonight from the EAST
program, and will have them testify. Thank you.
MR. KAHAIALlI: I'm a little nervous right now, so please bear with me. My name is Jared
Kahaialii, and I'm a student of Lahainaluna High School's EAST Lab, and I'm here to
ask for your continuing support of our program.
EAST stands for Environmental and Social Technology, however, we are not only
limited to technologies that deals with our environment. We also deal with technology
that goes into web imaging, graphic designs and so on and so forth. We work with
programs that created Toy Story and other good stuff.
In EAST, some computers that we use are up to date with the rest of the world,
however, there's a great many computers in our lab that are obsolete. We have utilized
the old computers to their extent, and they are not able to keep up with the modern
advancements. In this day and age, one has to be able to compete on a greater level
with these tools.
We have enjoyed the benefits of funds and grants and hope to enjoy more in this
technical world. Mahalo for supporting us in the past, and I hope the same will be in the
future. Thank you for your time, Council Members.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you.
MR. TILLMAN: Hi, my name is Drew Tillman. I'm also a student of EAST at Lahainaluna High
School. Like Jared said, EAST is a self-directed class where you take on a project, and
you complete it using technology. But also, like he said, technology can become
outdated very quickly.
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And so, basically in EAST we need funding so that we can continue to update our
software, and so that we can be up to date, up to par to complete our assignments, and
to learn the content that we need to learn to be citizens in the technological world. And
so, thank you for your funding, and we still need it. And here's Kellie.
MS. HOLLIDAY: My name is Kellie Holliday, and I'm a junior at Lahainaluna, and this is my
second year in EAST. A lot has improved over the past year due to increased fund,
funding but, however, we still have computers that are really old.
Their processors are really slow, and our software is outdated, our operating system is
old, and all of these things, the software for, like, Windows XP is very expensive, and
the licensing to run them in all of our computers is very costly.
Also, and we only have three computers that are capable of digital media editing, and a
lot of the students in the EAST lab do, like, movies and other, like, just digital media
work. And we only have three computers so it's very hard if there's four or five groups
of students who want to work on those. They can either trade off every class period, so
that everyone gets a chance to finish their projects on time.
Also, we have a lot of computers that can't even, like, burn data onto CO-RWs. So, it's
like we have to transfer our data through the server, which can be tricky. It can get lost.
And we have a lot of digital cameras that are five years old. They still run off of 3 % inch
disc floppies which hold like three pictures, and so it's just weird.
A lot of outdated technology that we, we need in order to finish our projects and to learn
the things that we want to learn. And also, we don't have the means to travel to State
and National competitions and conferences. And that's about it. I just wanted to thank
you for your support previously, and just to ask for continued support. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you. Thank you for coming students. We have a handicapped
person here, Karen O'Neill.
MS. O'NEILL: Good evening. I'm here to testify in support of a great need for the Maalaea
sidewalks. I've been a resident here in Kihei for the last 16 years. I now moved to
Maalaea. I have a service dog, and I'm out everyday on the street, so I know firsthand
that the sidewalks are in great need for our safety.
Also, I would like to add, if you could to the Budget, is the Haycraft Park at the end, I
believe, is a County park, is not wheelchair accessible. I'll get down to the end of the
street, and I have to sit in the parking lot. I can't get to the grass. There's no ramps, no
handicap parking, no bathrooms, or no paths to get to the beach, which is a lovely
beach to get to if I could get to it. Okay. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Karen. Phoenix Isis followed by Ray Hart.
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MS. ISIS: Hi there. Thank you for taking the time to hear me. I've been here on Maui about a,
about a year and a half now, and this is a, a situation where I've had a lot of personal
experience recently with my daughter, and also in a different situation with myself and
also a friend.
And this has all happened here on Maui, and I wanted to for all of you maybe just to
take a moment and maybe think about ways that maybe this has had maybe an impact
in some point in your life where someone you know and love it may be a, a wife, a
mother, a daughter, a friend, or a neighbor has been in a situation. Has gotten
themselves in a situation that is maybe life threatening or a, a violent situation where
there are, you know, you hear the, in the middle of the, the night, you know, you hear
the cries of a woman who is being beaten. And you say to yourself do I get involved, or
do I not get involved, or do I, do you just turn you back and say, well it's not my problem.
And, you know, I'm sure most of you had that experience whether it's been when you
were in a fancy hotel somewhere, or whether it's been your next door neighbor, or
whether it's been your daughter or your granddaughter, you know it's, that are, or the
children, or, you know, behind the curtains screaming, you know, when this is going on,
because they're observing this kind of horrific experience, you know, and how it may be
traumatizing them.
So, you know, if you at all have ever experienced this, or know of anyone that's
experienced this, you know, it's an opportunity to, if you can, to reach out and allot the
funding for people like this that really need it, because there's, they were talking now,
you know, flowers at the park or, you know, a place to take a picnic.
We're talking about people's lives. And when someone's being brutalized, a woman is
being terrorized, or raped or beaten and her life is being threatened. To be able to
know that Women Helping Women is out there that will come to their rescue. They will
tell you where they need to go. They will give them a place, a, a safe shelter. Even if
they're overbooked, they'll find a place somewhere on the floor or on a mat or
something, you know.
And they, they'll, they'll take the children and they'll help them be able to get what they
need whether it's other social services or, or a place to, to stay or, you know, if they're
being abused by any of the, the family that they'll find them a safe haven, and food to
eat, and is and, and get their needs met. I mean to me that's, like, you know, you know
we're not even talking about Humane Society here, you know, we're talking about, you
know, homeland security, and making it a safe place for people to be.
And as a community, you know, it's, it's not just their problems. Not just, you know,
their, their issue, you know, it's life and death and, you know, it's, it's humanitarians and
people that, that we have a heart and we have a soul and we care. It's just, you know,
this is an opportunity to show that, you know, here's a helping hand, and for Women
Helping Women, because they need it. Thank you.
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VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Phoenix. Ray Hart followed Steve Blessman.
MR. HART: I'm going to start off with Miles Kelsey. Is that okay?
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Fine.
MR. HART: I'll take the left over time.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you.
MR. KELSEY: Good evening, my name is Miles Kelsey. I'm a fifth grader in Mr. Hart's class at
Kamalii Elementary School. I am testifying on behalf of the Economic Literacy Program
of the Maui Economic Development Board.
I thought it was a good way to make learning about economics fun and interesting. We
studied the stock market and learned about growth, blend and value stocks. We
entered a stock contest to see which team can make the most money by making smart
stock choices. Three teams from our class came first, second, and third.
We also learned about some other concepts like opportunity costs. Now, I know that
when I buy a game I have to, I need to think about the money it will cost me to buy it,
and also the other things I won't be able to buy if I've spent my money on the game. I
think that other kids should get to experience what I did. I'd like to thank the County of
Maui for its investment in economic literacy. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you.
MR. HART: I want to thank the Council for listening to my testimony. I got one out of the two
so far, and I have another one right behind me who's a little older than the other ones.
I'm assuming everyone supports the idea of economic and financial literacy, and
particularly for children.
They are our future, and without providing them that
information we're probably going to keep the same pattern that we currently have of
trying to survive.
MEDB has enabled me to take training from Merrill Lynch on the stock market, and then
being able to do the stock simulation program. This is the third year we have done it,
and this year they brought the training to Maui, Merrill Lynch, thanks to Maui Economic
Development Board.
They also sponsored a class at MCC on economic principles and ran the class over the
Internet, so that teachers could actually have time to take the class, and work on it,
which provided excellent information for teachers to understand economics that's not
part of their training. Otherwise, we probably wouldn't have become a teacher.
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At the beginning of the school year MEDB brought two national experts on economic
education from Indiana to teach a class to Maui educators, and the class was Harry
Potter and Economics, which is definitely a topic that reaches children and us, you
know. Then one of the experts came to our classroom -MS NAKATA: Three minutes.
MR. HART: -- and worked with my students and provided materials for the class. Also, there's
a State coalition on economic education, which includes all kinds of people from all
kinds of life who really want to see this happen. And because of MEDB I'm able to go to
that coalition meeting on Oahu and be part of the coalition. It's a wonderful program,
and without it there would be no economic literacy training in the schools on Maui, and
there are hundreds waiting for it. Okay. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you.
MR. BLESSMAN: Good evening Council Members and fellow citizens. I'd like to thank all of
you for the hard work that you put in. It's like Jack said a little earlier, it's just hard to
believe how you can do it, and I think all of us here really appreciate that.
I'm speaking in support of the economic literacy program that Mike and Ray have been
talking about. For the past three years, I've spoken with Ray's classes, and it's an
award winning fifth grade class. They have won first, second, and third for the past
three years in the elementary division of the Hawaii Stock Simulation Contest, and last
year they beat all the high schools as well.
Now, I'm a professional investor, and I focus on taking a patient long term approach to
equity investing, and I find that these students are motivated, well informed, and actively
engaged in learning about finances. I mean you could hear the passion in Mike's voice.
Their questions are good when I speak to them, they listen well, and they speak from a
solid foundation. When was the last time a man Mike's age talked to you about
opportunity cost?
To be providing such high quality education at this age level is truly sowing the seeds of
financial literary. For the past four years, over a hundred teachers throughout Maui
County have benefited from this excellent program. Imagine how many students they
have reached in that time, the impact of teaching these youth about financial affairs has
a ripple effect throughout their families, and will serve them well in their futures.
Given the success of this program and the importance of it's subject matter, I ask that
you please .. .(change tape) .. .economic literacy program of the Maui Economic
Development Board. Thank you very much.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you very much. Your name was?
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MR. BLESSMAN: Steve Blessman. I'm sorry.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Okay. Ray, we already passed.
Partners in Care followed by Stephen Sussman.

Leona Kaiser-Joaquin, owner of

MS. KAISER-JOAQUIN: Hi, my name is Leona Kaiser-Joaquin, and I live out here in Kihei.
Just to give a little bit of background, I'm a registered nurse by profession, got my
education here on Maui at Maui Community College. I have about 20 years of nursing
experience majority of which was at Maui Memorial Hospital, the last nine years as a
nurse manager.
Last March I took the plunge and decided to open up my own business. I presently own
Partners in Care. Partners in Care is a private home care service located in Kalama
Heights.
We just recently celebrated our first year in business, and currently service
approximately 40 percent of the residents. I have, to date I have 33 employees.
Mixtures of RNs, LPNs, CNAs, and caregivers, and we're located in the facility providing
services on a 20, 24/7 basis.
What this business provides is a mean for the residents of Kalama Heights to age
gracefully in place. It's giving them another option just, I'm sure all of you know in the
community as far as the elderly alternatives, alternatives are limited. So, this would give
them one more choice.
With MEO Micro Enterprise Assistance, I was able to hang in there for a little while until
my business grew. It helped, it helped me make it through my first year of business. At
that time it helped me get through another pay period.
One year down the road I don't fear, fear pay, pay periods so much. I wanted to extend
my thanks, special thanks to Sally Handley of MEO, because she took the time to come
out after hours, sat with me, went over business plans, showed, showed us how to do a
business plan, and she gave support at a time when I didn't even know if we were going
to make it.
For these reasons, I strongly recommend MEO Micro Enterprises, and I thank you guys
for the opportunity to speak tonight.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Leona. Steve Sussman followed by Ricardo De La Torre.
MR. SUSSMAN: Good evening, it's nice
very much for taking your time and
here to Kihei, and let us talk to you
to do, and I don't envy you. You've

to see all of you, again. I want to thank you very,
your energy to do what you're doing to come down
for hours at a time. You guys have an amazing job
done it beautifully in the past, and I, I hope this year
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might be just a little bit easier, maybe a little bit more revenues, but whatever.
Congratulations for what you've done, and, and the time you're spending.
I'm here this evening in a totally different hat than previously on behalf of a group called
Giving Back, which has been funded by the County Council for the last two years. We
have a grant request in. In some respects this organization is very new to me.
My partner, Janice Roberts, who some of you know has a Master's in Psychiatric Social
Work from UH, and worked as a social worker for close to 30 years with the State of
Hawaii. The last several years of which focused in programs that benefit children.
About three years ago, she got involved in a Kaunoa Senior Center Program called
Giving Back that I had never heard off. It was operating under the name Brain Gym,
and it was run by an amazing lady named Karen Peterson through this non-profit
organization called Giving Back.
Jan's experience as a senior mentor in that program, was so rewarding to her, and her
stories of the children that she worked with was so touching that I got interested in spite
of myself. I met Karen Peterson at Kaunoa, and told her because of Jan's wonderful
experience that if they were some little thing I could do to help out, I'd be glad to do so.
And that was not necessarily the most prudent thing I've ever done in my life, but I
wouldn't take it back for anything. I went to a mentoring session at Lihikai School in
Central Maui. Took my camera, took pictures and observed for a couple of hours, and it
was easy to see why Jan was so impressed.
The interrelationship between the senior volunteer mentors and the children, many of
whom were supposedly the difficult and challenged and deprived kids of the school was
absolutely amazing. Talking with the teachers at the school was absolutely amazing.
Attending a training session and photographing that was, again, amazing, and I, I got
hooked.
Since then I've been assisting Karen in writing a program manual for the project entitled
Kupuna and Keiki Together. I worked on the grant submission that is before you, and in
spite of my numerous other nonprofit commitments, and in spite of Jan's efforts to
maybe not do quite as much as I do, I became a Board Member and am now Treasurer
of Giving Back.
I've done so, because of what this organization does. It helps our keiki, our most
important asset in a very, very Hawaiian way of using the expertise and the experience,
and the love, and the caring of our seniors.
MS. NAKATA: Three minutes.
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MR. SUSSMAN: Thank you. I, I'd like a couple more minutes if I can. It's a very special and
very important thing. I have passed out my notes to you, so you can address them if I, if
I do have to stop.
The seniors love it. The number of volunteers at Kaunoa is growing constantly. The
kids just absolutely love it. The kids who aren't even participating in it come and watch
the sessions that take place after school. The schools love it. They want the mentors
to come in and teach at the classes rather than after school.
We're starting a new program with the homeless shelter at their request. We're starting
a new program with high school seniors at Maui High at their request to work both as
mentors and mentorees. We are faced with more requests for work and for programs
that we can't possibly, possibly meet and there's going to be more.
MS. NAKATA: Four minutes.
MR. SUSSMAN: Your support is absolutely important. We're in a transitional year. We need
to set up as a business rather than as a volunteer organization. We need the request
very badly. Thank you, again, for your time. I'm sorry to extend over your period, but
thanks for your attention.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: We've got your written testimony. Thank you, Mr. Sussman. Ricardo
De La Torre followed by Greg Kauwe.
MR. DE LA TORRE: Aloha, Council Chair, Council Members and the public. My name is
Ricardo De La Torre, and together with my family for the past 14 years I have been
living in Wailuku and working for Maui Pineapple Company. Four years ago, I became
a U.S.A citizen, a registered voter.
I want to take this opportunity to inform you that MEO Enlace Hispano, Hispanic Link, is
a great program, and assisted with the growing Hispanic community with many of our
needs. I myself have received different vocational assistance.
I like Enlace Hispano, because they focus on the very important issues like seek
training opportunity for our community, and they do a great effort informing the
community of what is happening with education, family, and employment.
Two years ago, I participated in a project that Enlace Hispano did in collaboration with
the County of Maui called the Maui Ohana Strengthening Together, the MOST Program
Project with Federal funding.
Enlace Hispano provided parenting classes where they brought professional people to
talk to us about domestic violence programs and services available for our children and
families. Thanks to that myself and many other parents, today we are using tools that
we learned with MOST for the benefit of our children.
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Thank to Enlace Hispano I was able to obtain a free and new computer, and now I am
able to teach my daughter Daniela learning games for her educational advancement.
That's why I am here to tell you who Enlace Hispano is, and to ask you for your support
for this special program. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Ricardo. Greg Kauwe followed by Keri Mehling.
MR. KAUWE:
Good evening, Council Members, my name is Greg Kauwe, and I'm
representing myself. I also administer the County Grant for the Hale Kau Kau Program
at St. Theresa's Church. This program provides a nutritious hot meal unconditionally,
daily for individuals or families who cannot, or do not have the resources to meet their
daily need of food.
Last year, we served 25, approximately 25,000 meals on site. We delivered close to
10,000 meals to the homebound, 90 percent of which are referrals from the Office of
Aging, and a lot of them are elderly, terminally ill, and incapacitated for, for some reason
or other. We also provide emergency food boxes for individuals or families that come to
the church center for help, and the judicial system also uses this program for community
service.
I have a simple request and, and this is the request. If you fund line item requests
please do not take it from the partnership grants, and this is my reason. I think all of us
now, we've gone through, like our program has gone through this process for years.
We have been following, we have been abiding by the rules of the partnership grant
process, but what I want to say is that all of us at one time or another have experienced
standing in line to be served by someone for something, and we experience somebody
coming in, and they see this long line, and they say I'm not going to go through this
long, I'm going to find a way to get to the front of the line to be served.
And my feeling is when you take away from the partnership grant this is what you're
doing. You're enabling this type of approach to being served.
So, I'm not against line items, but my gripe is that you're taking, you're funding these
line items from the partnership grants, which to me is unfair, because I think we all
follow a certain process, and I think that everyone should follow that process, but if
you're going to fund a line item, please find the resources -MS. NAKATA: Three minutes.
MR. KAUWE: --from someplace else. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Greg. Keri Mehling followed by Douglas McLeod.
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MS. MEHLING: Council Members, my name is Keri Mehling. I am the President of the Maui
County Hawaiian Canoe Association. We are the parent organization of the nine active
canoe clubs here in Maui. I'm here today to speak on behalf of the Maui Economic
Opportunity Transportation funding.
Combined the Maui County clubs have active membership of thousands of adults, and
well over a thousand kids between the ages of ten and 18. We support these kids in
their efforts to paddle during regatta season and during MIL.
That means that we've gotta get these kids to and from school activities, practices,
regattas, cultural events, and fund raising efforts. Simply put, without MEO to assist the
clubs in getting our kids to and from the events the youth would not be able to
participate.
Two of our larger clubs on this island, which is Hawaiian and Kihei, draw youth from all
over the island due to their connection with local schools, community centers, and
scholastic programs.
Without MEO these youth would not be able to get from Upcountry to Kahului, or from
Waiehu to Kihei. Some of them are smaller clubs such as Hana would not even be able
to participate in regattas if it weren't for MEO Youth Transportation.
One of your stated goals in the County of Maui is to provide immeasurable quality of
service to the community. How can we provide better service to our community than to
provide a way for the youth to be involved in a positive, goal-oriented activity that keeps
them off the streets?
We don't have a wonderful transportation infrastructure on this island unfortunately, and
MEO is filling that need for us right now. Please continue to support their funding not
only by giving them what they've asked for, but by considering increasing their funding
as the years continue. Thank you for your time.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Keri. Douglas McLeod followed by Donna Smith.
MR. MCLEOD: Aloha, my name is Douglas McLeod. I am the President of Maui Martial Arts
Center, and I'd like to express my feelings toward what MEO does. MEO helped me
start my business, which is a professional martial arts school open seven days a week.
The primary people we teach are kids, approximately about 80 kids. We teach them all
types of aspects, respect, discipline, confidence in themselves.
We have staff members such as Dennis Cabacungan who is one of the top police
officers voted in 2000. We have Dr. Savona who also donates his time as a staff
member. And without MEO I would not be in business right now. 9/11 hurt our
business tremendously, and we wouldn't have survived if it hadn't been for an MEO
loan.
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Recently, they gave us another loan to help expand, and we are able to do free
seminars for elderly, people who are handicapped, women self defense, crime against
kids. All these seminars we do monthly that are free and to contribute back to our
community.
If it weren't for MEO a lot of businesses would not be here today, and I would have no
place else to go. I tried other sources, and MEO stood up for me, and that's why I'm
here standing up for them tonight. Thank you very much.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Doug.
Edwards.

Lester Nakamoto followed by Dorothy Williams

MR. JOINER: While he's coming up, I'd to say I, I attended one of Doug McCleod's free
clinics. Zero advertising. It was 100 percent free, okay. I appreciate that sir.
MR. MCCLEOD: Thank you.
MR. NAKAMOTO: Hello, I'm Lester Nakamoto. I'm the, the Branch Manager of Bank of
Hawaii in Lahaina, but I am here tonight to speak on behalf of MEDB. You've heard a
lot of testimony tonight in, in support of MEDB, and, and I'm also here to do the same.
As a professional banker I can attest to all of you and I'm sure all of you already know
that MEDB does quite a bit to help support the economy of Maui, not just currently, but
also as far as shaping the future of Maui's economy.
In particular, last year the Focus Maui Nui Initiative that they did I think was significant
because of the participation that they got from the community. I'm sure all of you know
that whenever we have public hearings on specific issues a lot of times the, the turnout
that we have is very small. Not only is the turnout small, but many times the opinions of
the people who actually attend doesn't necessarily reflect the feelings of the population
as a whole.
As an employer in Focus Maui Nui last year, I sponsored a session, and I had a very
good turnout from both my employees and from members of the community. I was very
surprised, to tell you the truth, as far as the amount of participation that I had from
everyone who, who was involved with the session.
Probably 80 percent of my employees I, I can say for, with certainty that they probably
wouldn't be going to a public hearing on any specific issue yet they were all there, and
they were all participating, they were all passionate about the things they were
expressing.
So, I would like to urge all of you to number one, make sure that you take into
consideration the things that Focus Maui Nui brought up as far as what the people of
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Maui wanted to see to happen in the future. And number two, I'd like to make sure that
you hear my voice as far as asking for your support to continue to, to fund MEDB's
efforts here on MauL Thank you very much.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Lester. Dorothy Williams Edwards followed by Laurence
Christopher.
MS. EDWARDS: Good evening, I'm Dorothy Williams Edwards. I don't know how to start this.
Everybody's been asking to support their programs. I don't have a program. My
program is I want more efficiency and less taxes.
You're asking for a seven percent increase in the Budget, and 80 new jobs in the
County. I think you can do a drastic trimming job. It must be done. We can't afford all
of this. It's impossible.
The Department of Water Supply Director should be an engineer. In one year there has
been no water stored, and we've had five times the rainfall than normal. We have no
reservoirs. We have no catch basins. In all the Caribbean Islands they have catch
basins. It doesn't cost millions of dollars.
Here they think they can't do anything unless they've got three or four million dollars. All
our water is running out in the ocean. We don't have future water serves, reserves. We
don't even have a plan for future water.
The plan for the future must be made. Our Water Department is dysfunctional. Ellen
Kraftsow, project manager of the Water Department, reported they had already issued
more meters than they have water for out of lao. This shouldn't be done.
You must run those departments more efficiently. Don't tax the long-term resident
homeowner out of his home with higher tax assessments. We must have a cap of not
more than four percent increase in anyone year of assessments for resident long term
homeowners. People who live here full time.
You're missing a lot of taxes. We've been telling you about it. The Tax Office doesn't
listen. Somebody's got to listen. You've heard me talk about my mango tree, and how
I'm going to chop on it. I hate to say it, but in early November there could be a lot of
chopping, and I mean the mango tree will go down. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Dorothy. Laurence Christopher followed by George Rixey.
MR. CHRISTOPHER: Wow, Dorothy is a good one to follow. I think that's great. I had a
... (inaudible) ... here tonight that was not going to feed at the public trough, but I see
Dorothy got there first.
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I'm concerned gentlemen, ladies, with the leak in the public trough. There are some
serious problems. I am a retired industrial engineer. I spent 40 years doing industrial
engineering management efficiency studies for dozens and dozens of companies,
personally and collectively. I know what I'm talking about.
Two and a half years ago, I got sucked into the County system. An obscene over height
house in our neighborhood. I reported it. Ever since then, it's still over height. I've
seen what happens, and what doesn't happen. I've seen you guys on AKAKA [sic}.
Unfortunately, I'm not really impressed with your cooperation amongst yourselves.
You've got problems. You've got some serious issues. You're here because you're
putting Makena off. That should have been solved. Lots of things should have been
solved. It's not just you, but the management of this County is seriously flawed. I'm
sorry. It is seriously flawed.
There are ways of fixing it. Even with unions there are ways of understanding. You
don't even understand, you can't possibly understand how the people can function.
They don't have any documentation to which you can measure them. The job
descriptions, if they exist at all, are too vague to make any sense.
They don't know what they're supposed to do. Therefore, they do what somebody else
does and they want more people. You guys are listening to an increase of three
percent to four percent of staffing in this County. What do you base that on? Could
someone please answer that? Why do you think that's a valid number?
Most of the companies, there were none of the companies that I worked with that did
not decrease their employment by 16 percent, most of them were in the mid 20 percent,
some of them in the early 30 percent. Each and every one of those companies
survived. They survived. They made a profit. They didn't have to go into bankruptcy.
You guys don't have that condition, but you have the mismanagement. It is serious. I, I
don't know how I can help. I've offered my help. I tried to contact your County
Manager, and I got blown off by him.
I don't really care if I help or not, but somebody should look at the internet and find a
way to get somebody with the kind of expertise that you guys know. There are
hundreds of people right here on Maui, the cream of the crop.
People who live here are trying to help you guys. We've talked about this before. You
need help. You need help in the management of this County.
MS. NAKATA: Three minutes.
MR. CHRISTOPHER: You need help in the decision processing. You guys make the choices.
You make the policies. Get the management to follow through. Get them to, to
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document who does what, and how it gets done. That is vital to the consistency of this
County. It's a great place to live. You haven't screwed up the latter yet. Thank you
very much.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Laurence. George Rixey followed by Laurel Murphy.
MR. RIXEY: Aloha, my name is George Rixey, and I'm here representing the Kihei Community
Association. Thanks for coming out so late. We appreciate you guys coming to the
Kihei community. I have three things I want to talk about. Roundabouts, North-South
Collector Road and greenway, and parks and maintenance.
I want to thank you for considering funds for a design of a roundabout at Piikea and
Liloa just down the corner right here, but I want to emphasize that the design of this
thing is absolutely critical.
If the roundabout is designed properly, it's going to increase traffic flow, increase traffic
safety. It's going to give us a beautiful intersection to look at, but most importantly if it's
designed properly, it's going to give us safety for pedestrians particularly school
children. So, it's critical that we do a double check to make sure this thing is designed
properly.
Also, I'd like to say that, I know throughout the nation traffic engineers working with
roundabouts and building roundabouts in their, you know, throughout the mainland have
come to the conclusion now that they work so successfully that you don't really need to
do a temporary roundabout.
So, if you do a temporary and design a temporary, you have to make sure that it too is
designed properly. Sometimes if it's not designed properly, it's got the, the orange
poles sticking up and other kinds of things, it would actually be more confusing, and
misleading as to what the final product's going to look like.
So, we have to be careful about that. Make sure that we do the temporary properly.
Also, I know that Public Works, I think, has some $400,000.00 in their funding already to
do a traffic light at the same intersection. We"could take that money and just build the
roundabout, and build it properly.
Also, if we can get 'water and access to the center island, the community here in Kihei
will provide the landscaping, will take care of the maintenance, and will do it with great
pride. So, you can count on us for doing that.
The North-South Collector Road and greenway, we have to continue the funding to get
that roadway in, but equally just the, the pathways, the walkways, the bikeways, the
landscaping is equally important to the roadway.
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There's a design that's currently being proposed by Public Works that has met the
KCA's guidelines for the design of the, of the north-south collector road. So, we're in
good shape there. We should move forward with that.
And also the KCA has been working closely with developers to try to encourage them to
build the north-south collector road along their properties, the bikeway, the landscaping,
the, the walkways as a way of contributing above and beyond traffic assessment, school
assessment, parks assessment. Just sort of give back as a justification for their
developments, and there are several developers that are willing to do that.
MS. NAKATA: Three minutes.
MR. RIXEY: Okay. And lastly parks and maintenance. We need an accountable program for
the acquisition of parklands and maintenance. The, we need, the money for this is
critical as a priority. We are now in the critical stage for that here in Kihei. Absolutely.
You heard testimony earlier about developers that have listened to KCA in terms of
doing pocket parks, but they're turned down, because the money is more important.
The Parks Department needs the funding for maintenance. So, they'd rather see that
than actually having more lands for parks, pocket parks in neighborhoods.
Also, the same is true with Public Works. We have designed guidelines for roadways
and streets where we want to keep the sidewalks away from the curbs or streets,
separated with a median strip or a grass strip and, and shade trees, you know, to
beautify the environment and make it safer. Crosswalks with median strips in the
middle landscaped.
MS. NAKATA: Four minutes.
MR. RIXEY:
Public Works won't do it, because main excuse, there's no money for
maintenance. So, you can say bottom line is our public spaces, our, our most treasured
aspects for our communities, and I think we need to do the best we possibly can to take
care of that. And so, I appreciate that.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, George. Laurel Murphy followed by Jonathan Starr.
MS. MURPHY: Good evening. Thank you for still being so bright eyed. I'm almost brain dead
myself. I can't imagine what you guys go through. I'm Vice President of the Maui
Outdoor Circle, and have come here tonight to implore you to please grant the Maui
Invasive Species Committee the extra $100,000.00 they have requested this year to
combat the spread of the coqui frog on Maui.
Have any of you been to the Big Island and heard the coqui frog? Any hands here?
Charmaine has been, Jo Anne has been, Dain you've been. It's, it's unbelievable. I
went two years ago to visit some friends, who had this beautiful paradise, and I turned
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onto their street, it's in Puna in Leilani Estates, and it was like being assault by this wall
of sound.
A single frog is 90 decibels. That's the sound, that's as loud as a lawnmower. And you
find yourself in this echo chamber of screeching and shrieking. I couldn't sleep all night.
There are places on the Big Island, where I'm told, above Waipio Valley, the land of the
Kings, the most sacred valley in Hawaii, you cannot hear yourself talk at night. It has
been so overrun. And it's too late for the Big Island, and frankly, you guys, Maui is next.
The, last year there were 40 reported coqui populations on the island. A year later
there's 150, and after these rains I am pretty sure it's doubled. They are in the
wilderness of Hana. They are in the farms of Huelo. They are in lao. We just got a
report they're at Fleming Beach. They're in the atrium of the Ritz Carlton, and they are
showing up in well, wealthy houses all over Makena and Kihei, because they're in all of
our nurseries.
And frankly, nothing is being done on Maui now at the moment to actually go after it.
know you guys have been very generous with the Invasive Species Committee and you
funded miconia programs and going after the plants that threaten our watershed, but at
the moment MISC now, they only recently a few months ago hired a so-called
vertebrate expert who is going around counting the various populations which proliferate
as we speak.
They have no one to go into the field. They have one person who goes to public events
and tells people what's, what's going on, but nothing is happening to eradicate it. And
you may be asking why I'm speaking to you? It's because everything else has failed.
The USDA for three years has been asking the Bush -MS. NAKATA: Three minutes.
MS. MURPHY: -- Administration for money. Nothing has happened. Councilman Carroll, to
his great credit, asked the State Legislature this year for half a million dollars for Maui,
and nothing is happening. Kalani English's Environmental Work Force may be, may
happen, and the State DLNR has asked for five million dollars to do an overall plan for
the State that will take years if it's funded to implement.
So, the fact is we're back needing to ask you to help solve this problem, because if we
don't act now there is a very, very narrow window of time. It's going to affect our tourist
industry. People aren't going to want to come here, and the quality of the beautiful
silent evenings will be gone as well as our native birds.
The frogs eat the same insect as our native birds, and once it gets into the forest where
it is already -- 43-
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MS. NAKATA: Four minutes.
MS. MURPHY: -- it's going to be a very different MauL Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you. Jonathan Starr followed by Johnny Jackson.
MR. STARR: Aloha, hard working Council Members. Thank you for the time you've been
putting in. I know it's been really hard work. My name is Jonathan Starr. I'm here as
Board Chair for the Boys and Girls Club of MauL Also chief volunteer officer.
And my testimony tonight, I actually prepared to give you in Lahaina and I couldn't, I
wasn't able to get there that night. I ended up turning around, so I apologize. I didn't
accidentally make the left turn instead of the right turn on Maalaea tonight, but it, it is an
issue I needed to talk you about.
First of all, I want to thank you for your continuing support for Boys and Girls Club and
for all of the youth centers. I wanted to talk to you about the overall pot of money for all
of the youth centers. It's at 1.3 million. It stayed, it's been there for four years.
I don't know about the other organizations, but we've been increasing by about 20
percent a year, and really need to increase this pot from 1.2 to, I'm sorry from 1.3, I
believe it's in there now, to 1.5. That's, it's really necessary. There's been a huge
increase in the amount of kids using the, the programs and the facilities all throughout
the county.
Now, regarding Lahaina, in particular the youth center there, and the Boys and Girls
Club, we've been working for many years to build a new, a new center there with the
County. And finally the beginning of the work is been done.
We've been funded for design and, and site work, and, and we're starting to get into
that, and we know there's, you know, funds available in the pipeline to build it, and it's
needed, because we can serve twice as many kids as we can with the current facility.
It's too small. Program areas are too small.
And there is a real security problem and that, especially the bathrooms and some of the
rooms can't be monitored and, and, we're very nervous about problems with anyone
wanting to get in and prey on, prey on the kids. So, we need to build a new center. I
think everyone agrees to that.
Somewhere during this Budget process I want to ask you to examine and help to, us to
reach a consensus on the siting for the new center, because we, we did have our eye
on one location at the new ball field at the base of the road up to the homeless resource
center. The site was moved recently back to the existing center where it's been, where
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currently we're working on a plan to demolish the existing center and build a new one
there.
I, this may not be the best alternative. If, if that's what the Administration and the
Council wants us to do, we're happy to do it. We just want to be sure that everyone's in
the same boat, and in an agreement on what to do so we can go ahead and build a new
center.
So, please create a forum to discuss this, and help us move ahead this year, and we,
we promise we'll provide the kind of services to the kids of Lahaina that they, that they
need.
MS. NAKATA: Three minutes.
MR. STARR: You know, we know Federal Department of Justice finds that for every dollar
spent on Boys and Girls Club it saves $5.00 in the criminal justice system later on, and
all of the, the funds going in that direction are well spent. I'm very proud of the program,
and I'm very proud of the people. It's the best organization I've ever worked with.
Thank you and aloha.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Jonathan. Bob and Lis Richardson followed by Suzanne
Antounian. And then we got five more, so I'm going to run rather than take a break.
MR. RICHARDSON: Lisa and I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your
support of the Community Work Day Program. We know it's a, it's a Countywide
program, and we want to just mention that from our perspective here in Kihei, we
happen to be three year residents here in Kihei. Just this last year we moved into a
new development here, Kilohana Ridge, and we'd like to thank you for our water meter.
We use it every day. We really appreciate it.
One, what we do on Mondays is that's our beach clean-up day. We clean up two or
three beaches in the area. We routinely get in over our heads. We find things that we
can't handle. We find abandoned cars and burned out, burned out vehicles. We find,
we find refrigerators and tires, and, and batteries.
And we can't handle these ourselves, but we appreciate being able to call the
Community Work Day people, and have them answer the phones, and have them staff
their facility, and also have them be able to come out and help us by picking up those
items that we can't handle ourselves.
We appreciate very much your funding of the program. We would ask you to remember
that they do need personnel, and they do need to be able to handle the fees, the fees
that are required to pick up this, these hazardous materials, and we very much
appreciate the effort and support. Thank you very much.
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VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Bob and Lis. Suzanne Antounian followed by Daryl Davis.
MS. ANTOUNIAN: Aloha, it's a pleasure to be here this evening. Once, again, I am here on
behalf of our residents at Kalama Heights. I represent about 120 residents. We would
like to say a big mahalo to Mayor Arakawa and the Maui Council Members for the
contributions they made to Maui, and especially in Kihei.
I'm here to request the funding for MEO services, especially the transportation. Our
residents ask the County Council to give the funding that MEO has requested for their
transportation services. I have a couple of letters here from our residents. I'm only
going to read one, one of them, and I'll leave the rest for you.
This is from one of our residents by the name of Ruth Kircher. She says that MEO
takes me from Paia to Kihei, and vice versa every day Monday through Friday. I teach
school in Paia, and live in Kihei. Teaching has been my life for 30 years. When an
accident rendered me a quadriplegic in September 2001, Kalama Heights, Doris Todd
School, and MEO combined to make it possible for me to continue my passion teaching.
I am forever grateful. So much the more because they also take me shopping, and to
doctors appointments. Please help them to continue their programs any way that you
possibly can. Thank you, Ruth Kircher. And she has here they take her to her dentist
appointments and all kinds of things.
So, I'd like to leave these here and, and in hopes that you do give the funding to MEO.
Everyone, I think, on the island knows how important MEO is to the community.
And on a personal point here, my daughter got her start with MEO preschool, and from
a personal standpoint, my daughter is in second grade, she's at the top of her, she's in
the advance second grade, she's on the Principal's list, and I want to thank MEO
preschool for the start and the foundation they gave her. Thank you very much.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Suzanne. Daryl Davis representing Kihei Youth Center
followed by Dr. Ted Fox. We got four more, Council Members, then we can go home,
and get ready for tomorrow's meeting.
MR. DAVIS: Mr. Chairman and Council Members. I'm Daryl Davis from the Kihei Youth
Center, Board of Directors. I came here to thank you. Twenty-two years ago you
helped start the youth center. You gave us the land there at the old Kihei School. We
have a beautiful youth center there now.
We have programs in scuba diving, ukulele, piano, computer classes with a large bank
of computers for youth to play games on, and also to search the Internet. And we also
have been raising our own money. We had a real successful luau just a few weeks
ago. You have funded us since the beginning, and your, your funding has been
generous.
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For some reason, this year it was cut by 25 percent, which caused us to borrow money
from private citizens to keep afloat, and we're looking for actually a larger contribution
from the County than we received this past year for this coming year.
And I'd like to use an example of the young man who lives next door to me. I can't use
his name, okay, because that's private. But he was suffering from a learning disability.
He's grown up, and gone through the youth center. His mommy is a single mommy,
and he took scuba diving from the youth center. He played ukulele at the youth center,
and he helped with the luau. He's 18 years old now, and I'm proud to say that he got a
4.0 average at Maui High School last year, because he's had some really good role
models as a father here at the youth center.
So, thank you for all your support. You're definitely spending your money in the right
place with the Kihei Youth Center. Mahalo.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank's Daryl. Dr. Ted Fox followed by Bob Straub.
DR. FOX: Good evening, Mr. Chairman, Council Members. I'm Dr. Ted Fox. I'm Vice
President of the Maalaea Community Association. I'm speaking in favor of our
sidewalk.
What we decided for this evening was just to have three speakers. Rob, our President;
Karen to represent our younger and disabled; and myself to wrap up. We represent
over 650 condominiums, the business triangle, and the harbor. And a sidewalk is really
a minor, very small expense. No easements are needed or anything. It's going right
directly underneath the power poles. Two projects have already have the sidewalks in,
so we just need to fill in with the remaining eight just to get from the stop sign by the
triangle to the park.
We put years of work into it, and we finally made the budget, and all the engineering,
everything's been done except for the money. Basically, it's just slight leveling and quite
a bit of cement. And the project will be finished.
We really need it for public safety. It's a busy street. Even though it's a dead end street
it's a very busy street. So, we appreciate your help. If you have any questions, I think I
can answer them. Otherwise, we're looking forward to our sidewalk. Mahalo.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Ted. Bob Straub followed by Karin Camilli.
MR. STRAUB: Good evening, ladies and gentlemen, and welcome to my house. I'm the
District SupeNisor for the South District Parks and Recreation Department. I'm very
proud to be in that position. I'm also very proud of the work that the gentlemen and
ladies that work for me here in the district with the capabilities that they have, and the
limitations that they have, they do an awesome job.
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I know some of the residents want more, and we have to do more. Kihei is the fastest
growing community I've heard in the country percentage wise. I know it is in MauL
We've got a tremendous amount of new property that the Parks Department has taken
over. We cannot handle it with the people that we have.
The Budget that has come through requesting the .. .(change tape) . .. mandatory in
order for me to shut this thing off just like I did. I'm sorry I did that a minute ago. I didn't
turn it off when I walked back in here after our, but this phone is going crazy. My cell
phone is going crazy trying to respond to the community, and we need the help. We
need the help with the people.
The other big item that I'm supporting very much so is I've been in recreation and in
parks. I was a commissioner on the mainland 30 years. This is the only community I've
ever been in where we don't have a gymnasium. We've gotta do something for these
kids.
We ran a basketball program this year from January and it just ended March 20 th • We
had over 500 kids. They played 100 percent of the games outside except for the last
two weekends when we arranged to go inside for a kind of tournament for the kids so
they got the feeling of what it's like to play in a gym. The look in their eyes was
awesome.
So, it's time we do something. It's time we support this program. And even if it takes
going outside to a, to a commercial vendor to come in here and build it for us, it doesn't
matter. We gotta do it, but we gotta support this program here.
And I'm just going to ask one thing that isn't in the budget. On your way out there's a
car parked out there. My parks guys, we've got, we need, we need, we need trucks.
We need trucks badly in our district. My parks guys parked one car over there. Just
take a look at it on the way out, and see if you can add that in and change it. Get me a
new one. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thanks, Bob. Karin Camilli followed by Tony Fisher.
MS. CAMILLI: I'm, I'm speaking on behalf of Kamaole State Point. And what I need to explain
to you is that if you would fund Kamaole Point, you've got a lot of volunteers. I mean,
we want the Point, and for ten, approximately ten years, friends, and I have been
cleaning up Kamaole Beach III, II and I.
And when I say cleaning up, we go out at six-thirty in the morning, and we walk the
three beaches until about eight, and we have screens, fish nets that we go through the
sand and fishnet everything up all along. So, the beaches are actually pristine, and
we've been doing that for about ten years. You can't find much garbage there, even like
firecrackers. I mean we're, we're picking up everything.
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You know what Buck Joiner has done there. Before we had Kamaole Point it was a
mess. There were homeless people living there in a huge encampment. Now, there's
only one man there. It was beautiful when you got it. Now, there's, it's full of weeds.
We'd be willing to go up and clean it. We've got the shearwaters up there now being
protected. That was all done by volunteers.
You've got the volunteers who will come down and take care of it, if you will give us a
little help. It was beautiful when you got it. We got no help, and now it's the pits. And,
and we need the parks, and we will do the work. We will. I mean we're willing to. So,
that's basically what I wanted to say. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you very much. Tony Fisher followed by Michael Reiley.
MR. FISHER: Aloha, Council Members. I came here to listen tonight, but I decided I would
just say a few words. I have good news. I have not heard one single project tonight
that is not a worthy thing. I have bad news. The bad news is we all got all these little
funny cards. Our taxes have gone out of sight.
I have good news. The good news is there's gotta be enough revenue with the way that
the assessments went up this year to pay for a lot more than what we've had in the
past. The bad news is that that means we're going to tax these same people all the
time. All of you have heard me say more than once in this, in the Council Chambers
that there's a better way to tax the people in the County of MauL
I have tried and tried. I finally got Wayne Nishiki, or Riki Hokama to send a letter to our
Director of Finance, who then sent me a letter saying I can't do that. It's gotta be
delayed and delayed. So, I sent him back a letter, which he has a copy of which says,
okay, either April 14th or April 16th as I'm gonna be in and out.
I hope you guys will go land on him. There is an enormous amount of revenue available
to the people of the County of Maui without doing anything that will hurt all the people
that you heard talk tonight who've just gotten this thing, and said holy cow look at the
amount of taxes and assessment that my house went up this year. I know it didn't go up
that much. My assessment did.
And I, you know, the good news is there is a solution. There is a solution, and we would
love to participate in it. I represent COMET as you know and, you know, COMET says
we're looking for equitable taxation. I don't want to raise taxes. I don't want to lose,
lower taxes. I want to make them equitable. We want to make them equitable, and I
think it's doable.
If you can twist an arm in the Finance Department and get them to sit down in a
meeting. Riki Hokama sent them a letter, and said please will you meet with Tony
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Fisher. You know what I got back, we're too busy, and I want that to stop. I think its
nonsense.
I think there are better ways to do things in this County, and we're ready to help and
participate. We're trying to be helpful, and I think it will work out. And I have had a
delightful time sitting and listening. I was not going to say these things, but oh well I
gotta say something. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Tony.
Kimokeo Kapahulehua.

Michael Reiley, and our last speaker will be

MR. REILEY: Aloha, I'm here to testify on behalf of the Maui Economic Development Board.
I'm a, I'm a Director on, on MEDB. I'm also the Director for Hawaii Operations for
Textron Systems Corporation, and representing kind of the high tech community here
on MauL
We've really been growing. We've actually hired 14 people in the last six months
between our operation here on Maui and then on Kauai also. Without a single relo we
had to pay. We found the folks local. And we're talking everything from Ph.D.s from
MIT, you know, down to MCC folks.
But I want to tell you one story sort of a success for MEDB. Every year they, they hold
this holiday job fair, and the Christmas before last I, I staffed the booth, and for four
hours straight I watched a stream of people come through there. And there's just a lot
of talent there. This year we hired two people just, just from that fair. And one of them
was the Lahainaluna Valedictorian several years ago.
He went to the mainland, you all have heard about, you know, stop the brain drain that's
what happens. Our, our best and brightest get educated here, and, you know, they,
they're not the educational opportunities for them here that they can get there. They go
back there and then often they find the jobs there, because the jobs aren't here.
Well, this individual went, got his degree at University of Washington, came back, and
we hooked up with him at this job fair. He started working for us now, and that's what
we're trying to do here.
The Senator has supported so much in terms of Haleakala, the super computing center
and high technology is really his vision. And he's worked so closely with the Maui
Economic Development Board. With their support for these job fairs, for women in
technology, all those things we work together on, and we just ask for your support as
well. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you. Kimokeo Kapahulehua, and anyone else wishing to speak.
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MR. KAPAHULEHUA: Mahalo, Chairman Nishiki, and thank you Council Members. First, I
would like to tell you that we'd like to express our mahalo to the Office of Economic
Development. Last week Thursday I testified before the Department of Land Board in
reference to Ko'ie'ie Loko ra fish pond in Kihei, Kalepolepo.
They granted us the permit. We've waited a long time since 1996. This is credited to
the County for supporting us in our endeavors out there. So, we want to thank you for
that.
Secondly, we recently had taken Senator Inouye down to Maui Coastal Land Trust and
show him Waihee, and he had helped in the last funding for us to purchase this
property. This property would not have been necessary if it wasn't for you folks up here
giving us the funding to put this package together. So, we personally want to thank you
for that. And, and from us who have a lot of work ahead of us. So, I want to thank you
for that.
I'd like to speak first to you about the Kihei Youth Center. I've worked at the youth
center now for many a years. This evening, I come before you to tell you that we had, I
won't repeat what Daryl does, but we have taken some community volunteers to go and
paint this building, and now we're taking community electrician people to go and check
what needs they might have.
And we also taking Akahi Landscaping Service there on a, on a, on a community
volunteer arm to go and work with the kids in native plant restoration in South Maui.
They were involved with us in the program with USA Fish and Wildlife, and that was a
co-sponsorship between community groups taking the youth kids to go and teach them
that.
But I wanted to give you some great news that what happened recently, we just wrote a
big web grant with Aoao 0 na Loko I'a and we looked towards the youth center to
supplying us the kids. This big web grant allows us to bring in six research boats that
they can send out to the fish pond. In there, we have a gauge that will give us the, the
quality of the water check in the pond. It will give us the temperature, the salinity, the
turbidity, and the oxygen in there.
We have a camera on the research boat. It goes out and then when we come back to
monitor, and the kids will be able to work with it. One would be the captain, one would
be the co-captain, and one would be the recorder of what they see down there. These
boats should be arriving here shortly, and these are things that we will be involving with
the kids, the children of the youth center.
We just recently did a test program on what we call Teen Adventure Race from Kealia
all the way down to La Perouse Bay. Having 30 kids running, swimming, paddling
canoe, kayaking, paddling surf boards, and identifying native plants, identifying native
species on the marine life, and also identifying -- 51 -
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MS. NAKATA: Three minutes.
MR. KAPAHULEHUA: -- archaeological center. We have a, a huge program coming up for
them in May 1st . It's a hundred miles, 24 hours in cooperation with the MEO presenting
and the youth center presenting. And these are kids that we're bringing from all
different parts of the island.
So, I think that we have a great program going. We're a little different than maybe the
other youth centers. I think it's really great that we all be a little different. So, we can
bring the excitement, and the new things to the kids.
I'd like to testify the disabled people that we should have disabled access to all the
beaches. Last night, there was a meeting where the Rotary in South Maui is dedicating
all over in their Rotary Club disabled teens to go to the beach.
I'd like to also testify in support of the Community Work Day Program. Jan Dapitan, of
course, has our hundred percent support along the strip of South Maui with all the
hotels, and we always have a, a community work day adoption.
MS. NAKATA: Four minutes.
MR. KAPAHULEHUA: There's not a group in town that doesn't do that. So, whatever they
need, I think that, that you need to try to do as much as you can with them, because we
as community volunteers are doing as much as we can in the projects down here.
And if you take a drive down at the VFW Hall, that was the latest Community Work Day
Program that drew a 150 to clean-up. And I want to tell you that our Community Work
Day Program in South Maui is just begun. We will, we will always be out there to
volunteer. We will be always out there to clean our community.
The Parks, Bob Straub spoke to you about the parks. Thank you very much, Wayne.
Just, just one minute please. I'd, I'd like for you to, to support parks, police, Hale
Mahaolu, our elderly program, the Charter school, and our water lifeguards, and
affordable housing, and water. Thank you very much. Mahalo.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you, Kimo. I think the last lady that is left Kiyoko [sic] Kimura.
Kiyoko [sic] Kimura.
MS. KIMURA: I'll make it short and I really appreciate your patience. My name is Kiyoko
Kimura. I'm the President and General Manager of Diamond Resort Hawaii and also
Board Member of Hawaii Tourism Authority. I'm here to support the same level funding
to the Maui Visitor's Bureau here.
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In 1998, Hawaii Visitors, Hawaii Tourism Authority was established to market Hawaii
more effectively.
At that time, the hotels agreed to an increase of transient
accommodation tax called TAT, because there was an agreement with the hotel and the
State government at that time, if we agree to this increase they're going to dedicate this
fund to the market, to the marketing.
Approximately 171 million were collected by the hotels from the visitors to the State
funding as a tourist transient accommodation tax. HTA takes 32.6 percent or 55.7
million. The Convention Center in Honolulu takes 17.3 percent or 29.6 million. The rest
of 44, 44.8 percent goes to counties. Of the 44.8 percent, Kauai takes 14.5, Big Island
takes 18, 18.6, Maui takes 22.8, and of course Honolulu takes 44.1.
In Maui, hotels are already paying higher property taxes, higher water rates, and this
money originally came from visitors. With so many other destinations with strong
government support available, we need to be as competitive as possible. Currently, I
am the only person on the 3D-member board of the Hawaii Tourism Authority that is
representing MauL There's no regulation how many people can represent Maui, but
currently I'm the only one.
And giving so much money to Convention Center and statewide marketers, you, I don't
think it's a very good idea to leave Maui's marketing all up to the State. You know that
the State sometimes concentrates so much in Honolulu, in Waikiki, so I appreciate your
consideration of same level of funding to Maui Visitors Bureau this year, and consider to
keep Maui the number one destination. Thank you very much.
VICE-CHAIR NISHIKI: Thank you. That was the last testifier. Anyone else wishing to speak?
If not, any comments from Committee Members. If not, this meeting is adjourned.
Thank you. If you want to help us put this back those of you we can appreciate any
help that you members out there in the general public folding chairs whatsoever.
. . . (gave/) . ..

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION:

ADJOURN:

DEFER pending further discussion.

8:50 p.m.

G. IKI HOKAMA, Chair
Budget and Finance Committee
Transcribed by: Jessica Cahill
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